
HOUSING COMMISSION 
CITY OF BROOKLYN CENTER 

REGULAR MEETING 
October 15, 2024 

Optional public access to the Webex meeting is below: 
Online: logis.webex.com | Phone: (312) 535-8110  
Meeting Number (Access Code): 2630 075 2215 

Passcode: Bd9pM2U4J2s 

1. Call to Order — 7 p.m.

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Agenda
a. Motion to Approve Regular Meeting Agenda for October 15, 2024

4. Approval of Meeting Minutes
a. Motion to Approve September 17, 2024 Meeting Minutes

5. Housing Commission Questions
a. Feedback from Previous Meeting
b. Examples of Local Housing Trust Funds

i. Bloomington
ii. Minneapolis

iii. Swift County 

6. Opportunity Site Master Plan

7. City Council Liaison’s Report

8. Other Business
a. Novembers Meeting: Revisit Housing Trust Fund
b. Future Discussion: SWOT Analysis

9. Adjournment

https://logis.webex.com/logis/j.php?MTID=m01bd6bd0f0c6f014524ff7db581aa92e


9/17/24     -1-     DRAFT 

MINUTES OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE HOUSING COMMISSION OF THE 
CITY OF BROOKLYN CENTER IN THE 

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN AND STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

REGULAR SESSION 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2024 

  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Brooklyn Center Housing Commission was called to order by Chair Enger at 7:08 p.m.   
 
MEETING ATTENDEES 
Chair Gretchen Enger 
Vice Chair Florence Williams 
Commissioner Laura Freund 
Commissioner Natalie O’Connor 
Commissioner Alyssa Kuglin 
 
Commissioner Elizabeth Riel was absent and excused. 
 
City Staff present: Associate Planner Krystin Eldridge and Economic Development Manager Ian 
Alexander 
 
Also present: Breanne Rothstein, CEO of Thrive Consulting 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
There was a motion by Commissioner Freund and seconded by Commissioner O’Connor to 
approve the agenda as submitted.  The motion passed.   
 
APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  
There was a motion by Commissioner Freund and seconded by Commissioner O’Connor to 
approve the April 16, 2024 minutes with amendments.  The motion passed.   
 
HOUSING COMMISSION BYLAWS 
Associate Planner Krystin Eldridge explained the Bylaws are in the meetings packet for the 
commissioners to review as to inform them of the role of the Housing Commission. Ms. Eldridge 
expounded on the listed bylaws and how they are approved. The bylaws for how someone is added, 
removed can be reviewed.  
 
Chair Enger mentioned City Council will be reviewing bylaws for all commissions in the coming 
months. Chair Enger asked if the Code of Conduct will be added to the bylaws. 
Ms. Eldridge stated it is only policy and will probably not be added to the bylaws.  
 
Commissioner Williams asked what the blue highlights in the bylaws mean. Ms. Eldridge tried to 
highlight the pieces that may be important however it would be wise to read the bylaws to reference 
history and to learn which bylaws have been removed and learn what is important.  



9/17/24     -2-     DRAFT 

 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND PRESENTATION – THRIVE, LLC – BREANNE 
ROTHSTEIN 
Breanne Rothstein, CEO of Thrive Consulting, LLC 
 
Ms. Rothstein explained in 2021, the State legislature approve funding match for the creation of 
Local Housing Trust Funds.  The Local Housing Trust Fund is a policy in the form of an ordinance.  
Based on a recommendation from the Housing Commission, it would be the responsibility of the 
Council to adopt the ordinance.  It isn’t so much a fund as a separate bucket for dedicating 
resources to housing.  The Fund can be used for multiple types of housing.  Participation is a 
statement about a city’s commitment to housing to inspire contributions.  Once money is in the 
Trust Fund, it must be used on housing efforts. 
 
Ms. Rothstein noted a city could create a fund at anytime.  The program is of interest now because 
Minnesota will match local contributions.  The match is one-to-one for the first $150,000 and 
increases the match for funds and a one to two match up to $300,000. $150,000 plus 50% up to 
$300,000. The funding is subject to availability.  The match must be to a new public revenue. 
 
Ms. Rothstein stated fund can only be for eligible expenses for households at or below 115 percent 
of the State Median Income.  The income would be around $75,000 to $100,000.  The funds must 
be used within five years.  The fund may be used for development, rehabilitation or financing of 
housing development, down payment assistance, rental assistance, and homebuyer counseling.  
Also, up to ten percent may be used for administrative or staff expenses. 
 
Ms. Rothstein pointed out funding source will have its own set of requirements for spending, 
eligibility, and affordability levels.  In addition to the Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
(HRA) levy and Local Affordable Housing Aid (LAHA) from the sales tax, private donations, 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), HOME Investment Partnerships Program 
(HOME), Tax Increment Financing (TIF), and loan proceeds are other potential sources of funding 
for a local housing trust fund.  Ultimately, the Fund is extremely flexible. 
 
Chair Enger asked what must be used by households at or below at 115% of State Median Income 
mean. 
 
Ms. Rothstein explained households that benefit from the Housing Trust Fund cannot earn no more 
than 115% of the State Median Income, which is around 75 thousand per year for Brooklyn Center 
but is only an educated guess.  
 
Ms. Rothstein explained new housing would have to benefit similar households. Each funding 
source will have different requirements and the list of eligible sources include HRA Levy, 
Affordable Housing Aid (Sales Tax in the 7- county metro -direct check), private donations to the 
City, generous employers maybe for potential employees. 
 
Ms. Eldridge noted each packet includes a copy of the proposed Ordinance. 
 



9/17/24     -3-     DRAFT 

Chair Enger asked who administers a fund.  Ms. Rothstein stated the State of Minnesota will 
oversees the program, but it is the responsibility of each City for administration.  It would be 
handled similarly to TIF. 
 
Ms. Eldridge added Brooklyn Center contracts with Ehlers for TIF administration and may be used 
to set up the Housing Trust Fund and help City Staff with some administration.  
 
Chair Enger asked how were the funds reported. 
 
Ms. Rothstein stated there would be an application process for a city to participate in the program 
to show they have adopted an ordinance.  The State will write the City a check and the City is 
required to show how it met the program after the fact. It will be incumbent upon the City to have 
the proof of how the funds were spent. The State is really overwhelmed with housing funding and 
programming. 
 
Chair Enger asked how a city determines what the funds are used for and if it will be used for 
market rate and affordable housing. Ms. Rothstein stated the funds can be used for any housing 
type.  Any restrictions related to affordability depends on what entities contribute to the fund.  For 
example, the matching program from the State has a household income threshold. Most of them 
will have affordability requirements, but it will depend on the source of the funds. 
 
Chair Enger asked if the Fund will be stable in light of budgetary and inflation issues.  Ms. 
Rothstein stated the Fund would be unstable.  The resources could be added to existing housing 
programs.  The State could stop funding the program at any time.  Ms. Rothstein stated it would 
be a stable fund, it is not meant to fund the general fund, this is meant to add the resources to your 
program. This is one-time funding essentially but could buffer the other funding you already have 
or will receive.  
 
Chair Enger asked if the Local Housing Trust Fund would have to wait to start until 2026 because 
of the budget cycle.  Ms. Rothstein stated a City could begin collecting money once an ordinance 
is passed.  City Council could make a budget amendment or just wait until a fresh budget cycle to 
incorporate the Trust Fund. 
 
Ms. Eldridge pointed out the City has programs to support down payment assistance and home 
rehabilitation.  Homebuyer counseling is outsourced to local organizations.  The Local Housing 
Trust Fund would entice developers to build in Brooklyn Center. 
 
Ms. Rothstein added she and Economic Development Manager Ian Alexander have discussed the 
potential of soliciting funds from donor sources.  The Housing Commission can also make 
recommendations to the Council on how to spend the money. 
 
Chair Enger asked if the funds would be committed to Brooklyn Center’s most pressing housing 
needs.  She asked if the Fund would benefit the Opportunity Site.  Ms. Eldridge stated it wouldn’t 
benefit the Opportunity Site, but it would support ongoing rehabilitation efforts.  At different times, 
the City has different needs.  For example, there was a high need for rental assistance in previous 
years. 



9/17/24     -4-     DRAFT 

 
Commissioner O’Connor asked what the priorities of Brooklyn Center are in terms of housing. 
 
Commissioner Williams asked how the Local Housing Trust Fund would benefit the residents of 
Brooklyn Center.  Resident-facing programming such as rental assistance or homebuyer 
counseling would be an obvious benefit.  However, she is a homeowner, and she is drowning in 
taxes.  The tax burden on residents is constantly increasing. 
 
Chair Enger added Brooklyn Center has one of the highest tax rates in the Metro.   
 
Commissioner O’Connor noted some residents with older roofs can’t even get insurance. 
 
Chair Enger stated there are income eligibility requirements for local programs along with waiting 
lists.  Ms. Eldridge stated the Center for Energy and Environment (CEE) administer local housing 
programs, and they have income eligibility requirements. 
 
Chair Enger explained she has asked Community Development Director Jesse Anderson for 
statistics on the amount of affordable housing in the City.  There needs to be a shift toward market-
rate housing to increase Brooklyn Center’s tax capacity. 
 
Commissioner Williams stated there are various beliefs regarding affordable housing because of 
what it brings to the City. 
 
Chair Enger added affordable housing is a Catch 22 because of the varying definitions of 
affordability.  Ms. Eldridge stated the Federal definition of affordable housing refers to housing 
for folks at or below 30 percent of the Area Median Income (AMI). 
 
Chair Enger pointed out Brooklyn Center is the poorest City in the Metro area. 
 
Ms. Rothstein stated the Local Housing Trust Fund could support developers that may have a 
funding gap.  The Fund isn’t large enough to fill large gaps, so it tends to make more sense to put 
the money towards existing programs. 
 
Chair Enger asked if the City has down payment assistance programming.  Ms. Eldridge confirmed 
Brooklyn Center has a program to support down payment assistance, but it is rather restrictive.  
Recipients must currently live or own a business in Brooklyn Center to be eligible. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor stated the housing market isn’t allowing people to move anyways. 
 
Commissioner Williams explained she doesn’t want to be part of a community that casts people 
out for living differently than others.  Hopefully, new developments will bring new tenants.  The 
City needs to focus on programs that directly benefit residents. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor agreed Brooklyn Center needs to support and uplift current residents. 
 
Chair Enger asked what coordination efforts with local organizations are being considered by 



9/17/24     -5-     DRAFT 

Brooklyn Center.  Ms. Eldridge explained there hasn’t been much discussion about new 
coordination efforts with local organizations. 
 
Ms. Rothstein pointed out the Local Housing Trust Fund is a first step toward more partnerships.  
The City can seek out donations from nonprofits and foundations that would be matched by the 
State should Brooklyn Center apply and be accepted to the matching program. 
 
Chair Enger asked if there is a guarantee to receive matching funds.  Ms. Rothstein stated there is 
no guarantee to receive a match from the State.  Because the program is brand new, it is hard to 
say how many municipalities will apply for it.  However, having the program in place without 
receiving any matches doesn’t have any downsides. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked if there is a program in existence that they could tap into.  Ms. 
Rothstein explained the fund’s concept is relatively new and has only been an option for about ten 
years.  Its creation was likely due to public and private collaboration, to allow a fund for private 
donations. There aren’t any income restrictions in the Statute.  Minneapolis has a huge Affordable 
Housing Trust Fund and puts most of their CDBG money there. 
 
Chair Enger asked which Statute allows for the Fund.  Ms. Rothstein stated Minnesota State 
462C.16 is for Local Housing Trust Funds for Local Housing Development allows for local 
governments to make a Local Housing Trust Fund. 
 
Commissioner O’Conner asked if 115 percent State Median Income restriction would require all 
funds in the Local Housing Trust Fund be used for lower-income housing.  Ms. Rothstein stated 
the income restriction is only for funds received from the State’s matching program.  Other funding 
sources don’t necessarily have income restrictions. 
 
Commissioner Williams asked if the Housing Commission has any responsibilities beyond 
recommending the Council approve the Ordinance.  Ms. Eldridge stated the Commission only 
needs to make a recommendation unless the Council asks more of the Commission. 
 
Chair Enger agreed the Commission is only being asked to make a recommendation.  
Commissioner Williams stated just because Chair Enger knows the Statutes, that doesn’t make her 
smarter. Chair Enger stated she only answered a question.  Commissioner Williams stated that she 
felt irritated. 
 
Chair Enger asked if the Housing Commission would usually need direction from the Council to 
consider something like the Local Housing Trust Fund.  Ms. Eldridge stated the Council would 
come through the Housing Commission first because the item is related to housing. 
 
Commissioner O’Conner asked if there are any cons to the Fund.  Ms. Rothstein stated a downside 
could be an administrative burden handling the various funding restrictions. If there are multiple 
funding sources, and handling various proposals, and yearly budgeting and reporting it will be a 
con. However, if there isn’t any money received, then there wouldn’t be an administrative burden.  
There would also need to be budget discussions each year for allocating the funds. 
 



9/17/24     -6-     DRAFT 

Chair Enger noted her research on the item pointed out the same potential cons. 
 
Commissioner O’Conner asked if the City has the capacity to handle a Local Housing Trust Fund.  
She asked if someone has the ability to approach people for financing. Who will manage this 
program. 
 
Commissioner Williams stated the proposal is lacking information and details for the Commission 
to thoroughly consider the program. The Commission does not know what they are approving, it 
only tells you what the City wants to do, but there is no more information. 
 
Ms. Eldridge stated should the Local Housing Trust Fund be approved by the Council, it would be 
the Council’s role to determine how to administer the program.  It could be contracted out to 
someone who is already doing similar work for the City and then reviewed later as possible 
responsibility for a current or new City employee.  
 
Chair Enger if we pass the motion it goes to City Council, Ian would present this to Council and 
then it would become an ordinance.  
 
Ms. Rothstein added the Ordinance is rather short in comparison to others, so it is simple to review.  
Commissioner Williams stated it won’t stay simple. The funding sources are discretionary and up 
to City Council how they pursue programming. Ms. Rothstein stated Mr. Alexander is interested 
in pursuing additional funding sources outside of the City to keep tax base stable or better as part 
of his role as Economic Development Manager.  
 
Commissioner Kugler asked if the local contribution has to be provided by the City.  Ms. Rothstein 
stated the match needs to be provided by the City.  However, metro sales tax dollars can be used 
for the match. Which is a new sales tax 
 
Commissioner O’Conner stated there is still a need to determine how the City will use the sales 
tax dollars. 
 
Commissioner O’Conner asked Ms. Rothstein for more information on her background and how 
she got connected with Brooklyn Center.  Ms. Rothstein explained she was hired by Mr. Alexander 
to help secure external funding sources. Many cities are interested or already doing this in the 
program because of the matching opportunity.  The money has been allocated, the program guide 
is available to the public, and the Statute is in place.  Everything is ready except for the application, 
we want to get ahead of it.  
 
Commissioner Williams stated Ms. Rothstein is trying to create a plan to show Brooklyn Center 
what they can be done with the money received. 
 
Commissioner O’Conner stated Mr. Alexander approached Ms. Rothstein. 
 
Commissioner Williams asked what Mr. Alexander thinks about the state of Brooklyn Center.  Mr. 
Alexander stated there is a lot that needs to be done.  He looks forward to meeting the 
Commissioners individually.  Brooklyn Center has a great opportunity in the next two years to set 



9/17/24     -7-     DRAFT 

up unique funding and development opportunities.  He hopes to increase the tax base in the City 
among other things. 
 
Commissioner O’Conner stated the Housing Commission will likely be involved in allocating the 
funds.  Ms. Eldridge explained the Council oversees the allocation but may make requests of the 
Commission.  
 
Mr. Alexander noted the Housing Commission can be much more substantial role in Brooklyn 
Center, and he hopes to bolster the role and advance housing options in the City. 
 
Chair Enger stated in her two years on the Commission, the Council has only made one request of 
the Commission, which was to review the rental licenses.  They can work with their Liaison to 
bring things to Council. 
 
Ms. Eldridge stated the Commission’s City Council Liaison is Councilmember Kris Lawrence-
Anderson.  She speaks with Chair Enger regularly.  
 
Chair Enger noted she takes pause with the comment that the proposed Ordinance is simple to 
Commissioner Williams point.  The Commission doesn’t seem to have much information.  All of 
the funding sources have requirements the Commission is unaware of.  She stated she wants to be 
more educated on the topic.  They don’t want to paint themselves into a corner.  She asked what 
the most pressing issues at hand and how they are determined which issues are important.  There 
needs to be a balance because there are no guarantees. 
 
Commissioner O’Conner stated the Commission is just being asked to recommend approval of a 
framework.  Commissioner Williams asked what Commissioner O’Connor knows about the 
framework.  Commissioner O’Connor stated the framework seems flexible with a lot of options. 
 
Commissioner Williams asked what the options are.  Commissioner O’Connor stated the pool 
format allows for many options for the funds.  Commissioner Williams asked where the money is 
coming from.  Commissioner O’Connor stated they need to find the money.  They need to have 
somewhere to put the money before they obtain it. 
 
Commissioner Williams stated she has some issues with the proposal.  Ms. Rothstein has to show 
what she can do with the money, but she hasn’t shown the Commission what she will do.  There 
aren’t clear eligibility requirements.  
 
Ms. Eldridge asked if the Commission would like information on how other cities are using the 
funds.  Commissioner Williams stated that should have already been done. 
 
Ms. Rothstein asked if the recommendation for approval included a condition for the Commission 
to be involved in its applications and allocations, would they be interested in moving it forward.  
The Council can choose to honor the condition. 
 
Commissioner Williams asked what the timeline requirements are.  Ms. Rothstein stated a city 
needs to have a fund established to apply for the match program.  The match program isn’t open 



9/17/24     -8-     DRAFT 

to applications yet, and there isn’t a date set for its opening.  Other sources would be money 
through the regional sales tax.  The City might have TIF moneys or other sources.  The State’s 
matching program has strings. The matching program requires the fund, but if the Commission 
isn’t comfortable with the strings, then there isn’t a time constraint as a Local Housing Trust Fund 
can be created at any time. The other funding sources that could benefit from the trust fund. T 
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked if the Legislature is considering other housing items that would 
involve a timeline.  Ms. Rothstein pointed out the State has shown more commitment to housing 
in recent Legislative sessions than in her career.  The funding can change depending on politics or 
as other priorities may arise.  The Federal election also may impact housing funds or programs 
available. 
 
Chair Enger asked where housing falls on the list of priorities.  Ms. Eldridge stated the City hasn’t 
been seeing a ton of issues with tenants.  However, there is a lot of dilapidated homes in the City.  
The City receives a lot of complaints about Code violations.  The homes receiving complaints are 
primarily rentals. 
 
Commissioner Williams stated there is no investment of the City to the people who own homes in 
the City, the ones that pay taxes.   
 
Ms. Eldridge stated homeowners are in charge of their own properties.  Code enforcement applies 
to exteriors of homes. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor added Brooklyn Center doesn’t have a big rehab program, and the 
proposed Fund could bolster housing programming.  
 
Ms. Eldridge stated there is a down payment assistance program and home rehabilitation program 
in the City run through CEE which is a State funded.  (1:03:55) Chair Enger pointed out there are 
restrictions for those programs. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked if CEE is known for promoting energy efficiency.  Ms. Eldridge 
confirmed CEE promotes energy efficiency among other things. 
 
Commissioner Williams CEE help with lead, radon abatement and windows. Commission 
Williams advises someone should be checking the list to see how applicants are being prioritized.  
There is a reason to apply and imagine being stuck on a list for two years. Ms. Eldridge stated she 
could look into the details of the application process. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked if the Local Housing Trust Fund could be connected with existing 
programs.  Ms. Eldridge stated it depends on the funding sources.  The Trust Fund could provide 
more money for rehabilitation. 
 
Chair Enger pointed out the use of the funds depends on the allocation decisions made by Staff. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor stated it seems like if Brooklyn Center were to receive housing funds, 
they wouldn’t have anywhere to put it.  Setting up the fund could act as a foot in the door for future 



9/17/24     -9-     DRAFT 

funding opportunities. 
 
Ms. Rothstein noted once money is put in a Local Housing Trust Fund it can only be used for 
eligible housing programs only.  
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked if there is a fund that would contribute to development.  Ms. 
Rothstein stated the Local Housing Trust Fund can contribute to development in certain situations. 
 
Commissioner Williams stated the Housing Commission doesn’t get to decide how the money will 
be allocated, who will be eligible to receive funds, or which funds will be sought out.  Ms. 
Rothstein pointed out the Commission can request to be involved in those processes.  
Commissioner Williams stated just because they request something doesn’t mean it will be granted. 
 
Chair Enger asked if the Planning Commission would have more input in a Local Housing Trust 
Fund.  Ms. Eldridge explained no they wouldn’t and that the scope of the Planning Commission 
primarily is to approve applications from developers, business owners, or homeowners for 
construction projects.  The Planning Commission is very restrictive and must follow very strict 
guidelines.  The Housing Commission’s role is much more flexible. 
 
Commissioner Williams asked Commissioner Freund and Commissioner Kugler their opinions on 
the topic. 
 
Commissioner Freund stated it makes sense to set up a Local Housing Trust Fund. It doesn’t feel 
like something she would regret.  
 
Commissioner Kugler noted her it would be beneficial to set it up.  During her professional work 
with Hennepin County, she knows how much is already given out for rental assistance and there 
is not a lot of assistance for homeowners. During the pandemic the CARES Act was mainly for 
renters, however renters are important. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor added the Local Housing Trust Fund is flexible.  It could be used for 
rentals or homeownership.  The framework would be in place to support a rental assistance 
program. 
 
Ms. Rothstein pointed out it seems reasonable for the Housing Commission to weigh in on 
decisions related to a potential Local Housing Trust Fund.  It is just a request, but the Commission 
would take on the heavy-lifting for considerations.  So many of the housing sources are new and 
will require substantial consideration. The Council could say no to those considerations but you 
could still look at adding it to the recommendation in the motion 
 
Chair Enger stated there aren’t currently development assistance or rental assistance programs 
offered by Brooklyn Center.  She asked if the proposed Ordinance requires that the City create 
programs for development assistance and rental assistance. Ms. Rothstein stated the City does 
development assistance through TIF and land acquisition. Ms. Eldridge stated the Ordinance lists 
options for the money rather than prescriptions for the money.  
 



9/17/24     -10-     DRAFT 

Chair Enger noted she wants the expectations to be clear.  She asked if TIF has eligibility 
requirements.  Ms. Eldridge stated TIF can be for housing, retail, commercial or other uses.  There 
are different requirements depending on the type of TIF.  Chair Enger asked if the Local Housing 
Trust Fund would only work with housing TIF.  Ms. Eldridge confirmed that was correct. 
 
Commissioner Williams stated the Housing Commission only works on things as directed by the 
Council.  She states things only get places in front of the Commission with but there is no 
expectation. They review items with minimal information. 
 
Chair Enger noted her agreement with Commissioner Williams’ concerns.  There isn’t enough 
information to make a decision.  The presentation was only a few slides.  They don’t know if they 
will receive funds at all, they don’t know if they will receive matching funds, and they don’t know 
how other cities are using the funds. 
 
Commissioner Williams stated there should have been research on how other cities are using the 
funds included in the presented.  Ms. Rothstein explained the way it can be used is in Statute.  The 
Statute states the sources and what the funds can be used for.  There are only about four or five 
cities in the region that have implemented such funds because they are so new.  Minneapolis is a 
prolific user of their fund.  There is a link provided in the digital packet with more information 
such as the Statute itself and resources from a housing organization. 
 
Ms. Rothstein asked if the item is passed along to Council even if the Commission doesn’t 
recommend approval.  Ms. Eldridge stated she would need to confer with Mr. Anderson to 
determine next steps. 
 
Ms. Rothstein added Minneapolis uses their fund to store Federal funds.  They have different 
priorities and needs than Brooklyn Center.  If Brooklyn Center wants to expand its housing 
program offerings, this would be the best next step. 
 
Commissioner Williams stated renters come in and out of the community while homeowners are 
committed to the City.  There are also elderly folks to consider.  Rental assistance shouldn’t be a 
priority.  Why isn’t there anything to help the elderly before they go into foreclosure. Renters don’t 
bring anything to the City while homeowners bring monetary value. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor noted the Ordinance doesn’t go into that much detail and it not that far 
along. 
 
Ms. Eldridge explained homebuyer counseling is an option to support homebuyers.  Commissioner 
Williams stated homebuyer counseling doesn’t help homeowners.  A homeowner already has to be 
in foreclosure before they receive assistance.  Elderly people have a fixed income.  Any new money 
coming into Brooklyn Center needs to help folks like homeowners and elderly who have been 
holding the community together.  People are more than dollar signs. 
 
Ms. Eldridge asked what type of program Commissioner Williams would like to see.  
Commissioner Williams stated there should be funds to help prevent homeowners from 
foreclosures or prevention assistance. 



9/17/24     -11-     DRAFT 

 
Commissioner O’Connor pointed out the proposed Ordinance doesn’t include a list of 
prescriptions for the money but a list of ideas.  She stated Commissioner Williams is a few steps 
ahead of what is being asked of them.  
 
Commissioner Williams stated she is a proactive thinker.  The Housing Commission only reviews 
what the Council wants them to review.  She stated she didn’t take on the role of Commissioner to 
play nice and be quiet.  Her ideas should be included on the list of ideas.  Once the Housing 
Commission recommends approval or denial, the item is out of their hands. After being on the 
commission for 3 and half years, this is out of our hands once its approved. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked Commissioner Williams if she would support recommending 
approval of the Ordinance if there was a condition for the Housing Commission to remain involved 
in the decision-making for the Local Housing Trust Fund down the line. 
 
Chair Enger noted a negative of a fund is the lack of equity and inclusion of ideas in the Ordinance.  
Commissioner Williams stated she understands the Ordinance includes a list of ideas.  However, 
it doesn’t include ideas the community needs the most.  She explained she works for the County 
and regularly sees families that need financial support again and again.  People uphold Brooklyn 
Center, not money.  The City needs money, but they need to consider the cost of the money. 
 
Ms. Rothstein pointed out a recommendation of approval could include adding program ideas such 
as foreclosure prevention or other homeowner resources and services.  They would have to check 
with an attorney to confirm the ideas are in alignment with State Statute, but it appears they would 
be. 
 
Chair Enger expressed her preference to table the item until more information is provided to the 
Housing Commission.  They should be able to review a revised Ordinance before recommending 
its approval to the Council.  She agreed with Commissioner Williams that the item needs to be 
worked through more before voting on it. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked what else needs to be addressed. 
 
Commissioner Williams pointed out she hasn’t been able to read through everything because she 
has been working. 
 
Chair Enger asked if the ordinance was in the first packet. 
 
Ms. Eldridge stated the first packet sent out didn’t include the Statute, but a follow-up email was 
sent with additional information. 
 
Chair Enger noted the idea sounds nice and all, but there are more questions she would like to 
research more. 
 
Ms. Rothstein encouraged the Commissioners read the additional information provided in the 
initial packet.  There are local case studies, information on how other cities are using the funds, 



9/17/24     -12-     DRAFT 

and more. 
 
Chair Enger explained the Council will look to how other cities are using the funds.  Case studies 
can be helpful, but Brooklyn Center is its own unique City. These case studies are not apples to 
apples and is not comfortable deciding bases on other cities.  
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked if the Commission seems concerned about what the Council will 
do. Chair Enger explained they have more concerns about what the Council will direct Staff to do.  
If the Housing Commission is going to have a stake in the matter, they need to ensure all of the 
details are worked out so their desires are accurately understood by the Council. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked if there have been issues with how the Council has handled 
recommendations from the Housing Commission in the past.  Chair Enger stated the Council hasn’t 
brought much to the Housing Commission for consideration.  The City recently completed a 
housing study that provided short-, mid-, and long-term goals, but it was unclear which, if any, had 
been addressed.  The Housing Commission regularly receives visits from consultants, but it is 
unclear how to implement the information thrown at them.  
 
Chair Enger added it has been an issue with the Commission meeting quorum which has 
consequently stalled meetings.  The Commission received a presentation on potential Legislative 
changes impacting housing, but there weren’t any action items on the matter.  Ultimately, there has 
only been one item given to the Housing Commission to review in recent years. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked what the goals of the Commission are.  Ms. Eldridge pointed out 
she provided a printed copy of the Bylaws for the Commissioners to review and understand their 
charge.  It is ultimately up to the Housing Commission to choose the direction they want to go. 
 
Ms. Eldridge suggested the Commission asked if they wanted to move forward with the motion. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor stated she would like the Housing Commission to receive answers to 
their questions at the next meeting.  They have been saying the same thing for the last 45 minutes.  
The Commissioners have expressed interest in doing research on their own time.  She asked what 
questions the Commissioners need to have answered in order to move forward. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked if the guy present in the meeting is the City Council Liaison.  Ms. 
Eldridge stated Councilmember Kris Lawrence-Anderson is the City Council Liaison. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor pointed out Councilmember Kris Lawrence-Anderson hasn’t attended 
any of the meetings since she has been on the Commission. 
 
Chair Enger explained she met with Mr. Alexander about his ideas for the City.  Part of his role is 
bringing items to the Housing Commission to review in an effort to be forward-thinking.  She 
hopes the Commission can be more proactive.  From there, the Commission can provide input to 
the Council through Councilmember Kris Lawrence-Anderson. 
 
(1:38:55) *couldn’t hear* 



9/17/24     -13-     DRAFT 

 
Chair Enger the meeting was the first time the Housing Commission has had quorum in months. 
That has been a big part of the challenge. Commissioner Williams mentioned we can’t expect 
anybody to take them seriously if they are not taking it seriously. Once the Commission figures 
out their role and goals, Commissioners will be more likely to attend regularly. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor pointed out Mr. Alexander wants to meet with each of the 
Commissioners.  Ms. Eldridge stated Mr. Alexander asked her to get availability information from 
the Commissioners. 
 
Chair Enger stated there needs to be a commitment from the Commissioners to attend the meetings.  
Everyone has outside lives, but the Commissioners applied to serve and accepted their roles. We 
can’t have conversations if we don’t have quorum. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked if Councilmember Lawrence-Anderson attends the meetings.  
unknown stated Councilmember Lawrence-Anderson does not attend the meetings. 
 
Chair Enger asked for an update on the status of the Housing Commission.  She asked if there are 
other Commissioners or if others have left the Commission.  Ms. Eldridge stated Lori Best-Deyoe 
had to step down due to personal issues.  Jerry Gayflor moved to Brooklyn Park.  Also, Elizabeth 
Riel declined the meeting.  Additionally, Natalie O’Connor and Alyssa Kuglin are new.  There 
should be seven Commissioners, but they only have six currently. 
 
Liaison Ms. Eldridge asked how they wanted to vote for the motion.  
 
Chair Enger motioned to table the consideration of the establishment of the local housing trust 
fund draft ordinance to the 2024 October Housing Commission Meeting. 
 
Chair Enger noted there has been a request for more information such as how other cities are using 
their funds.  Ms. Eldridge confirmed she would research what other cities are doing. 
 
Ms. Rothstein added there is a request to determine if foreclosure assistance is aligned with the 
Statute. 
 
Chair Enger pointed out a five-page PowerPoint is merely an outline. 
 
There was a motion by Commissioner Williams and seconded by Commissioner Freund to table 
the resolution adopting an Ordinance which establishes a Local Housing Trust Fund.  The motion 
passed. 
 
CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORT 
City Council Liaison Lawrence-Anderson was not present. 
 



9/17/24     -14-     DRAFT 

OTHER BUSINESS 
NEW NEIGHBOR BAGS 
FUTURE DISCUSSION: SWOT ANALYSIS 
In light of the late hour of 9 o’clock, Chair Enger requested the additional items be moved to the 
next meeting. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked if they can request that Councilmember Lawrence-Anderson 
attend the meeting.  Chair Enger stated they cannot force her to come. 
 
Commissioner Williams stated the Commission will hear from her if there is something she wants 
them to hear. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor asked if Councilmember Lawrence-Anderson would be open to 
receiving a phone call.  Chair Enger confirmed Councilmember Lawrence-Anderson would take a 
phone call.  There is a roster provided online with contact information for the Commission, though 
it needs to be updated. 
 
Commissioner O’Connor thanked Ms. Rothstein for attending the meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There was a motion by Commissioner O’Connor and seconded by Commissioner Freund to 
adjourn the meeting.  The motion passed.  The Brooklyn Center Housing Commission adjourned 
at 9:08 p.m. 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
              Chair Enger 
 
 
 



Hennepin County Rehabilitation Loan Program 
Program Description 

City of Brooklyn Center 
 
 

 
 
The owners of single-family, owner-occupied properties (including duplexes) may be able to receive housing 
rehabilitation assistance in the City of Brooklyn Center provided that funds are available and that the household 
meets eligibility requirements. 
 
The funds are available in the form of a deferred zero percent (0%) loan- no monthly payments – secured by a 
lien (in the form of a mortgage) against the property for a period of fifteen years. If the property is sold, or title 
conveyed or transferred, or if the property ceases to be the permanent residence of the borrower, the loan 
must be repaid.   
 
Households (including everyone living in the home) must have incomes which do not exceed 80% of area median 
as adjusted for family size (see Table 1 below).    
 

Household Size 80% of area median income 
1 person $68,500 
2 persons $78,250 
3 persons $88,050 
4 persons $97,800 
5 persons $105,650 
6 persons $113,450 
7 persons $121,300 
8 persons $129,100 

   
 
In order to be eligible for assistance, the following criteria must be met. 
 

• Funds have to be available 
• All required application materials must be submitted 
• Household income must be adequate to support the monthly expenses of the household 
• Borrowers must be current on federal income tax payments or be able to demonstrate that they are 

current on an IRS approved payment schedule 
• Borrowers must be current on property tax statements or have entered into a Confession of Judgment 

with the County and be current on the payment schedule 
• Borrowers must own and occupy the home as their principal place of residence and must have a 

recordable interest in the property (be willing and able to sign the mortgage which will be recorded 
against the title) 

• Borrowers must accept a fifteen-year lien against title to their home 



Hennepin County Housing and Economic Development 
701 4th Ave S, Suite 400, Minneapolis, MN 55415 
hennepin.us 

• There should be enough equity in the property so that the CLTV (combined loan to value or the total of 
all liens and mortgages against the property – including that associated with this loan) does not exceed 
95% of the EMV (estimated market value as it appears on the Property Tax Statement) 

• If the property is in a flood zone it must be properly insured 
• Borrowers must not have an outstanding loan from the City’s rehabilitation loan program  

 
 
The maximum loan amount is $30,000 but the actual amount will depend on CLTV and the approved scope of 
work.  Funds are rarely, if ever, paid directly to the Borrower. 
 
Once a Borrower’s eligibility has been determined, staff from Hennepin County will arrange to schedule an 
appointment to carry out a property inspection to establish, with the help of the Borrower, the improvements 
and repairs that are eligible and necessary.  If the house was built before 1978, an assessment of lead-based 
paint hazards must also be carried out by Hennepin County staff.  A Scope of Work will be prepared, and the 
homeowner will use the Scope to secure at least two bids for the proposed improvements.  A contractor or 
contractors will be selected, and contracts will be executed by the homeowner and the contractor(s).   
Whenever a payment is requested, for partial or final completion of work, the homeowner must sign a certificate 
authorizing payment and the work must be inspected and approved by all appropriate parties.   The contractor 
is paid directly by Hennepin County. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please call 612-543-4182 or email rehab@hennepin.us.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Revised August 2020 

Loan terms are subject to change. 
 

mailto:rehab@hennepin.us


Brooklyn Center Program Activity Report 2024

Program Pool Total Budget Activity to Date Funds Remaining Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24

$25,176.55 $25,176.55 $0.00 $1,139.61 $21,063.73Interest Subsidy 

$50,000.00 $20,000.00 $30,000.00

PROGRAM SUBTOTAL $75,176.55 $45,176.55 $30,000.00 $1,139.61 $0.00 $21,063.73

Admin $/Unit Activity to Date Funds Remaining

Residential Advisor Visit 
(RAV)

250$ $4,823.45 $500.00 $4,323.45 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00

Annual Admin Fee 5,000$ $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00

DPA Origination Fee 1,100$ $5,500.00 $2,200.00 $3,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

ADMIN SUBTOTAL $15,323.45 $5,500.00 $4,323.45 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00

TOTAL $90,500.00 $50,676.55 $34,323.45 $1,139.61 $250.00 $21,063.73

# of Discount Loans 6 1 3

# of DPA Loans 2

# of RAV's 2 1

Docusign Envelope ID: 1F7EF361-3093-4CC7-A442-75EA15673EC3

Down Payment Assistance (DPA)



City Year built Rehab Close Date Project Total Project Type

Brooklyn Center 1960 09-Sep-20 $30,000.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1958 16-Oct-20 $29,950.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1958 20-Nov-20 $29,928.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1958 28-May-21 $13,520.00 Emergency

Brooklyn Center 1951 01-Jul-21 $24,013.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1955 18-Aug-21 $30,000.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1965 13-Sep-21 $30,000.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1895 30-Sep-21 $20,000.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1955 19-Oct-21 $8,126.63 Emergency

Brooklyn Center 1938 15-Jul-22 $6,110.00 Emergency

Brooklyn Center 1943 05-Dec-22 $10,076.10 Emergency

Brooklyn Center 1977 11-May-23 $29,670.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1974 02-Jun-23 $29,963.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1955 20-Jun-23 $11,083.88 Emergency

Brooklyn Center 1953 30-Jun-23 $20,800.00 Emergency

Brooklyn Center 1935 25-Jul-23 $27,688.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1980 06-Sep-23 $29,865.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1958 20-Oct-23 $30,000.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1958 15-Nov-23 $15,000.00 Emergency

Brooklyn Center 1969 13-Dec-23 $11,722.03 Emergency

Brooklyn Center 1960 29-Dec-23 $11,997.80 Emergency

Brooklyn Center 1958 30-Jan-24 $28,458.00 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1958 12-Apr-24 $30,000.00 Regular



Brooklyn Center 1958 03-May-24 $5,011.00 Emergency

Brooklyn Center 1957 02-Jul-24 $11,536.52 Emergency

Brooklyn Center 1952 15-Jul-24 $10,305.00 Emergency

Brooklyn Center 1926 28-Jul-24 $29,929.05 Regular

Brooklyn Center 1983 11-Sep-24 $19,669.00 Emergency
$584,422.01

Applications: 6
Active case: 17



Comment Income umOccupants 18-6 NumChild <6

Exterior trim and doors, flooring, kitchen 50-80 1 1

Windows, siding, steps, plumbing, electrical, 
ventilation, doors

50-80 1

Exterior trim, windows, doors, electrical repairs 30-50 1 1

Emergency - roof Less then 30 1

Exterior repairs, storm door; painting, bath updates, 
electrical, safety

30-50 1 1

Roof, bath updates, ext trim wrap, window, site work, 
lead paint work

50-80 2

Ext door, electric, flooring, windows 30-50 1

Lead-based paint work, windows, exterior painting; 50-80 3

Emergency - plumbing repairs and water damage 
repairs in bath and kitchen

Less then 30 1

Emergency - Roof 50-80 1

Emergency roof 50-80 2

Siding, windows, doors 30-50 2

Basement egress and space update and bath repair 
and update

30-50 1

Emergency replace sewer line 50-80 1

Emergency - roof 30-50 1

Plumbing repairs, electrical repairs, roof, doors 50-80 1

Windows, radon mitigation, flooring 50-80 2 2

Windows and HVAC; lead paint work 30-50 2 2

Emergency bathroom/water damage repairs, lead 
paint

Less then 30 1 1

Emergency Roof & plumbing repairs 30-50 1

Emergency roof 30-50 3

Window replacement, exterior lead hazard reduction; 
bath updates

30-50 3

exterior siding and wrap soffits and fascia; patio door; 
repair ext steps

50-80 1



Emergency - accessibility and radon Less then 30

Emergency Roof 50-80 3 1

Emergency sewer line repair and water damage repair Less then 30 2 2

Roof, radon mitigation, flooring 50-80 2

Emergency Bath water repair and accessibility Less then 30 1



NumOver65 Minors6to17 Race Ethnicity

3
Black/African 
American

Not Hispanic or 
Latino

2
Black/African 
American

Not Indicated

1
Black/African 
American

Not Hispanic or 
Latino

1
Black/African 
American

Not Hispanic or 
Latino

3
Black/African 
American

Not Hispanic or 
Latino

2
Black/African 
American

Not Hispanic or 
Latino

2
Black/African 
American

Not Hispanic or 
Latino

White Not Indicated

1 White
Not Hispanic or 
Latino

White Not Indicated

White
Not Hispanic or 
Latino

2 White
Not Hispanic or 
Latino

White
Not Hispanic or 
Latino

Black/African 
American

Not Hispanic or 
Latino

Black/African 
American

Not Indicated

White
Not Hispanic or 
Latino

Black/African 
American

Not Hispanic or 
Latino

White
Not Hispanic or 
Latino

4 Not Reported
Hispanic or 
Latino

1
Black/African 
American

Not Hispanic or 
Latino

1 2 Asian
Not Hispanic or 
Latino

1 Asian
Not Hispanic or 
Latino

3 Asian
Not Hispanic or 
Latino



1 White
Not Hispanic or 
Latino

3
Black/African 
American

Not Hispanic or 
Latino

1
Black/African 
American

Not Hispanic or 
Latino

Black/African 
American

Not Hispanic or 
Latino

Not Reported Not Indicated







�� �������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�������

��������� !�"##��$%&'�()&��"##��*# +,-�.//0123�230��/435/3�1630738�(46�"##��973362:/;75�</11=37>-�?6@6;/:163>��863A-��::B/:B72>7/3�65/;=>7/3CDEFGHIEJ�KL�MNE�OPQL�OGRSTPH�GU�MNE�OPQL�GU�VPSSEWXGHPFYMNWQ�QNE�WKGIEZESQPQHEJ�[EFGHRQPGS\�WF�W]ESJEJ\�KE�UR[QNE[�W]ESJEJ�KL�PST[EWFPŜ�QNE�WXX[GX[PWQPGSPS�_RSJ�̀Oab�cOG]]RSPQL�aEIEHGX]ESQ��d�e�KL�fggh\bbb�U[G]�QNE�X[GiETQEJ�URSJ�KWHWSTEjkJGXQEJj��lEWF\�mgn�oWLF�SGSEjpWFFEJ�qWSRW[L�rm\�gbbrjkXX[GIEJ�_EK[RW[L�h\�gbbrj��DjMj�DLKWs\�VWLG[jkQQEFQY��Vj�tEEUE\�OPQL�OHE[sj</11�?6@�u�vu9w,=086>�*lGR[�OG]]PQQEE\�NWIPŜ�RSJE[�TGSFPJE[WQPGS�QNE�̀NE[PJWSoEP̂NKG[NGGJ�DEIPQWHPxWQPGS�p[Ĝ[W]�coDpe�kTQPGS�pHWS\�SGy�[ETG]]ESJF�QNE�UGHHGyPŜYmekXX[GIE�VGJPUPTWQPGS�zd�QG�QNE�̀NE[PJWS�oDp�kTQPGS�pHWS�QNWQ�yGRHJ�T[EWQE�W�SEy�FQ[WQÊL�QGURSJ�KPTLTHEZ[EHWQEJ�XNLFPTWH�P]X[GIE]ESQF�WSJ�yGRHJ�[EWHHGTWQE�f��h\r{�jmh�KEQyEES�E|PFQPŜ�XHWSFQ[WQÊPEFnge kRQNG[PxE�QNE�X[GXE[�OPQL�GUUPTE[F�QG�E|ETRQE�QNE�TGSQ[WTQF�G[�Ŵ[EE]ESQF�[E}RP[EJ�UG[P]XHE]ESQWQPGSn�WSJreM[WSF]PQ�QNPF�WTQPGS�QG�QNE�~GW[J�GU�OG]]PFFPGSE[F�GU�QNE�VOak�QG�WRQNG[PxE�QNE�X[GXE[�VOakGUUPTE[F�QG�E|ETRQE�QNE�[E}RP[EJ�TGSQ[WTQF�G[�Ŵ[EE]ESQFj</11�?6@�u�vu9w,=086>�*�lGR[�OG]]PQQEE\�NWIPŜ�RSJE[�TGSFPJE[WQPGS�W�[E}REFQ�QG�WXX[GIEXWFFŴE�WSJ�FR]]W[L�XRKHPTWQPGS�GU�W�[EFGHRQPGS�EFQWKHPFNPŜ�WS�kUUG[JWKHE��GRFPŜ�M[RFQ�_RSJ�QNWQyGRHJ�ESNWSTE�QNE�OPQL�F�WKPHPQL�QG�X[GJRTE�WUUG[JWKHE�[ESQWH�NGRFPŜ\�SGy�[ETG]]ESJF�WXX[GIWHjlGR[�OG]]PQQEE�UR[QNE[�[ETG]]ESJF�QNWQ�QNPF�WTQPGS�KE�Q[WSF]PQQEJ�QG�QNE�~GW[J�GU�OG]]PFFPGSE[FGU�QNE�VPSSEWXGHPF�OG]]RSPQL�aEIEHGX]ESQ�k̂ESTL�cVOake�QG�X[GIPJE�W�JP[ETQPGS�QG�VOak�FQWUU�QG�J[WUQX[Ĝ[W]�̂RPJEHPSEF�WSJ�T[PQE[PW�PS�TGSiRSTQPGS�yPQN�QNE�M[RFQ�_RSJ�kJIPFG[L�OG]]PQQEEjqGNSFGS�]GIEJ�QG�XGFQXGSE�QNE�WKGIE�[EXG[Q�RSQPH�JGHHW[�W]GRSQ�WHHGTWQPGSF�UG[�oEP̂NKG[NGGJDEIPQWHPxWQPGS�p[Ĝ[W]�WSJ�VPSSEWXGHPF�OG]]RSPQL�aEIEHGX]ESQ�k̂ESTL�FRXXG[Q�NWIE�KEES�JEQE[]PSEJjÈTGSJEJj�GFQj��lEWF\�rn�oWLF\�d�WF�UGHHGyFYlEWF�Z��WSE\�qGNSFGS\�OGHIPS�DGLjoWLF�Z�̀TNPUU\��E[KL\��PHHP̂[ES\�qGNSFGS��EE\�oPxPGHEs\�~ESFGS\��GGJ]WS\��P]]E[]WSS\��FQ[GyjMNE�[EXG[Q�yWF�WJGXQEJjlEWF\�mbn�oWLF\�g�WF�UGHHGyFYlEWF�Z�̀TNPUU\��E[KL\��PHHP̂[ES\�qGNSFGS��EE\�oPxPGHEs\�~ESFGS\��GGJ]WS\�OGHIPS�DGL\��P]]E[]WSS\�FQ[Gyj

���������������������������������������������� ���¡����������¢�£ �¤����¤�¥���������� ���¥������¦



���������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�������

��������� !�"##�$%&'�(�)%*+,�-./*'.*01%''+2�-%*3%4&�56,�788509::4.;+2�<+=43%4&��,�78850��>0?0�>&=%@,�A%&.409BB+'BC��A0�D++E+,�FGB&�FH+4@0>+'.H3BG.*�7885>(86I,�+'B%=HG'/G*J�%�AG**+%:.HG'�9EE.42%=H+�K.3'G*J�?43'B�<3*2,�L%'�:%''+2-%*3%4&�56,�7885�=&�B/+�FGB&�F.3*MGH�%*2�%::4.;+2�<+=43%4&��,�7885�=&�B/+�A%&.40��9�M.N:H+B+�M.:&.E�B/G'�4+'.H3BG.*�G'�%;%GH%=H+�E.4�:3=HGM�G*':+MBG.*�G*�B/+�.EEGM+�.E�B/+�FGB&�FH+4@0?/+�E.HH.LG*J�G'�B/+�M.N:H+B+�B+OB�.E�B/+�3*:3=HG'/+2�'3NN%4GP+2�4+'.H3BG.*0�QRST�UVS��"##��W# XYZ�[\\]̂ _̀!�Yàb\̀!�Sbcd\e!�Tfggfhdà!�iadjZ!�RklfmmQbc_jgfblf̀h�_�nf̀ à_o\gfb��mm\d]_jga�p\qbf̀h�Udqbc�rq̀]st/+4+%',�B/+�FGB&�.E�AG**+%:.HG'�M.*BG*3+'�B.�+O:+4G+*M+�%*�%EE.42%=H+�/.3'G*J�M4G'G'u�%*2t/+4+%',�B/+�AG**+%:.HG'�F.*'.HG2%B+2�1H%*�E.4�6vvw(7885�+'BGN%B+2�%�'/.4B%J+�.E�6�,II��3*GB'%EE.42%=H+�B.�E%NGHG+'�+%4*G*J�H+''�B/%*�58x�.E�B/+�A+B4.:.HGB%*�A+2G%*�y*M.N+�zAAy{u�%*2t/+4+%',�B/+�AG**+%:.HG'�9EE.42%=H+�K.3'G*J�?%'@�<.4M+�4+M.NN+*2+2�B/%B�B/+�FGB&�|4+:4G.4GBGP+B/+�3'+�.E�N%}.4�E3*2G*J�%H4+%2&�%HH.M%B+2�E.4�/.3'G*J~�%*2�|2+2GM%B+�'GJ*GEGM%*B�*+L�4+;+*3+�'.34M+'B.�B/G'�%EE.42%=H+�/.3'G*J�+EE.4Bu~�%*2t/+4+%',�B/+�FGB&�%2.:B+2�B/+�4+M.NN+*2%BG.*'�.E�B/+�FGB&�F.3*B&�K.N+H+''*+''�?%'@�<.4M+�.*�G*JH+'�z7888{�%*2�.*�<%NGHG+'�z7886{�M%HHG*J�E.4�6,w�8�*+L�%EE.42%=H+�3*GB'�E.4�'G*JH+'�%*2�&.3B/�%*26,558�*+L�%EE.42%=H+�3*GB'�E.4�E%NGHG+'�LGB/G*�EG;+�&+%4'u�%*2t/+4+%',�B/+�FGB&�/%'�:%''+2�%�4+'.H3BG.*�%2.:BG*J�%*�9EE.42%=H+�K.3'G*J�1.HGM&�E.4�B/+�FGB&�.EAG**+%:.HG'�z>+'.H3BG.*�$.0�vv>(567{�4+�3G4G*J�B/%B�%HH�/.3'G*J�2+;+H.:N+*B'�4+M+G;G*J�FGB&�'3='G2G+'N%@+�%B�H+%'B�78x�.E�B/+G4�3*GB'�%EE.42%=H+�B.�:+.:H+�+%4*G*J��8x�.4�H+''�.E�B/+�AAyu�%*2t/+4+%',�N+B4.�;%M%*M&�4%B+'�4+M+*BH&�4.'+�E.4�B/+�N%4@+B�.;+4%HH,�=3B�;%M%*M&�4%B+'�4+N%G*+2�H.LE.4�%EE.42%=H+�3*GB'0��9'�.E�A%4M/�7887,�;%M%*M&�4%B+'�L+4+�70vx�E.4�3*GB'�3*2+4���88�%*2�70�x�E.4�3*GB'=+BL++*���88�%*2���vv0��y*�7886,�B/+�%;+4%J+�4+*B�G*�AG**+%:.HG'�E.4�%�BL.(=+24..N�3*GB�L%'��6,8�8%*2�4+*B'�/%;+�*.B�J.*+�2.L*�'G*M+�B/%B�BGN+u�%*2t/+4+%',�G*�GB'�7887�9J+*M&�1H%*,�B/+�AG**+%:.HG'�13=HGM�K.3'G*J�93B/.4GB&�zA1K9{�4+:.4B+2�,886�E%NGHG+'�.*�GB'�L%GBG*J�HG'B,�.E�L/.N��,�86�L+4+�E%NGHG+'�LGB/�+OB4+N+H&�H.L�G*M.N+'u�%*2t/+4+%',�N.4+�B/%*�758�'B%B+',�M.3*BG+',�%*2�MGBG+',�G*MH32G*J��+*;+4,�y*2G%*%:.HG',��B0�).3G',93'BG*,��%HB�)%@+,�$%'/;GHH+�%*2��%*��G+J.�/%;+�+'B%=HG'/+2�/.3'G*J�B43'B�E3*2',�%*2�B/+�FGB&�.E��+%BBH+4+M+*BH&�:%''+2�%�4+E+4+*23N�E.4�%*��w�,888,888,�'+;+*(&+%4�:4.:+4B&�B%O�H+;&�E.4�%EE.42%=H+�/.3'G*Ju%*2t/+4+%',�B/+�M.NN.*�N+%*G*J�.E�%*�|%EE.42%=H+�/.3'G*J�B43'B�E3*2~�G'�%�2+2GM%B+2�'.34M+�.E�4+;+*3+E.4�%EE.42%=H+�/.3'G*J,�':+*B�2.L*�%*2�4+:H+*G'/+2�+%M/�&+%4u�%*2t/+4+%',�%�/.3'G*J�B43'B�E3*2�M%*�/+H:�B%4J+B�/.3'G*J�E3*2'�L/+4+�B/+&�%4+�N.'B�*++2+2,�E.4E%NGHG+'�+%4*G*J�=+H.L��8x�%*2�58x�.E�B/+�AAyu�%*2t/+4+%',�%�/.3'G*J�B43'B�E3*2�'3::.4B'�B/+�B4%*':%4+*B�%*2�%MM.3*B%=H+�B4%M@G*J�.E�:3=HGM�2.HH%4'=&�M4+%BG*J�%�2G'M4+B+�E3*2�LGB/�M.*M4+B+�%*2�%M/G+;%=H+�J.%H'u�%*2t/+4+%',�B/+�A%&.4�%*2�N%*&�.B/+4�+H+MB+2�.EEGMG%H'�.E�B/+�FGB&�.E�AG**+%:.HG'�/%;+�G2+*BGEG+2%EE.42%=H+�/.3'G*J�%'�B/+�B.:�2+;+H.:N+*B�:4G.4GB&�E.4�B/+�FGB&,�%*2�4+':.*2+*B'�B.�B/+�4+M+*B�AMDG*'+&'34;+&�.E�FGB&�4+'G2+*B'�%H'.�G2+*BGEG+2�%EE.42%=H+�/.3'G*J�%'�B/+�*3N=+4�.*+�2+;+H.:N+*B�:4G.4GB&�E.4�B/+FGB&u�%*2t/+4+%',�B/+�BL.�9EE.42%=H+�K.3'G*J��3NNGB'�M.*;+*+2�G*�7887�=&�B/+�A%&.4�:4.23M+2�%�MH+%4N%*2%B+�E.4�B/+�+'B%=HG'/N+*B�.E�%�K.3'G*J�?43'B�<3*2�%'�B/+�*3N=+4�.*+�:4G.4GB&�G*�%224+''G*J�B/+%EE.42%=H+�/.3'G*J�*++2'�.E�B/+�FGB&u$.L,�?/+4+E.4+,��+�yB�>+'.H;+2�=&�?/+�FGB&�F.3*MGH�.E�?/+�FGB&�.E�AG**+%:.HG'C6{?/%B�B/+�FGB&�.E�AG**+%:.HG'�LGHH�+'B%=HG'/�%*2�%2NG*G'B+4�%*�9EE.42%=H+�K.3'G*J�?43'B�<3*22+2GM%B+2�B.�:4+'+4;+�%*2�+O:%*2�B/+�'3::H&�.E�%EE.42%=H+�4+*B%H�/.3'G*J�E.4�:+.:H+�LGB/�G*M.N+'�%B�.4=+H.L��8x�%*2�58x�.E�B/+�AAy0



�� �������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�������

��������� !�"##�$%&'�()�*+,)-',�.'/012'3�)-4)�)-'�50+/678�9,+/)�*+73�:611�;'�<4=6)416>'3�4)�4�1'2'1�0?�4==,0@6A4)'1BCDEFEEEFEEE�67�$EEGH�9-'�/0+,<'/�0?�?+73678�?0,�$EEG�:611�67<1+3'�)-'�'@6/)678�I+1)6?4A61B�.'7)41�473J00=',4)62'�K,08,4AH�9-6/�K,08,4A�:0+13�67<1+3'�4==,0@6A4)'1B�CLFLEEFEEE�?,0A�'@6/)678�I+1)6?4A61BJ0AA+76)B�M'2'10=A'7)�&10<N�O,47)�PJM&O%�?+73/F�QA',8'7<B�R-'1)',�O,47)�PQRO%�?+73/�4735SIQF�=1+/�C�EEFEEE�67�$EEG�?,0A�24,60+/�JM&O�=,08,4A/�)0�;'�3')',A67'3�4/�=4,)�0?�)-'�$EEG�JM&O;+38')�=,0<'//H(7�4336)607F�6)�6/�,'<0AA'73'3�)-4)�)-'�$EEG�1'2B�?+73/�0?�C$FEEEFEEE�473�4==,0@6A4)'1B�CDFEEEFEEE0?�+7<0AA6))'3�$EE$�1'2B�?+73/�;'�67<1+3'3�67�)-'�9,+/)�*+73�67�$EEGH9-'�9,+/)�*+73�A4B�4<<'=)�0)-',�?+73/�?,0A�802',7A'7)41�0,�=,624)'�/0+,<'/F�/+<-�4/�)-'�=,0=0/'3*'3',41�50+/678�9,+/)�*+73�473�=,624)'�?0+734)607�8,47)/H�T7B�/+<-�?+73/�:611�;'�67�4336)607�)0�)-'3'36<4)'3�J6)B�4==,0=,64)607/�3'/<,6;'3�4;02'HG%&'�()�*+,)-',�.'/012'3�)-4)�)-'�J6)B�:611�A4N'�'2',B�,'4/074;1'�'??0,)�)0�4:4,3�411�0?�)-'�9,+/)�*+7330114,/�'4<-�B'4,H��K,60,6)B�:611�;'�862'7�)0�)-'�=,0U'<)/�)-4)�3'A07/),4)'�1078V)',A�4??0,34;616)B�?0,=',/07/�0,�?4A616'/�:6)-�67<0A'/�4)�0,�;'10:�WEX�473�GEX�0?�II(F�67�4<<0,347<'�:6)-�)-'�J6)BY/T??0,34;1'�50+/678�K016<BH�%&'�()�*+,)-',�.'/012'3�)-4)�)-'�J6)B�:611�'/)4;16/-�8+63'167'/�?0,�)-'�+/'�0?�9,+/)�*+73�,'/0+,<'/F473�)-'/'�8+63'167'/�:611�;'�,'26':'3�477+411B�;B�)-'�9,+/)�*+73�T326/0,B�J0AA6))''�:6)-�?+)+,','<0AA'734)607/�A43'�)0�)-'�J6)B�J0+7<61�?0,�4==,0241HW%&'�()�*+,)-',�.'/012'3�)-4)�)-'�T326/0,B�J0AA6))''�:611�67<1+3'�+=�)0�DW�A'A;',/�'@=',6'7<'367�4??0,34;1'�-0+/678H�9-'�A4N'V+=�0?�)-'�J0AA6))''�:611�67<1+3'�4==067)A'7)/�4/�?0110:/Z9-'�I4B0,�:611�4==067)�)-'�J-46,�473�)-'�?0110:678���A'A;',/ZD�V�,'=,'/'7)4)62'�?,0A�J0AA+76)B�K1477678�473�Q<070A6<�M'2'10=A'7)�PJKQM%[D�V�,'=,'/'7)4)62'�?,0A�)-'�IK5T[D�V�,'=,'/'7)4)62'�?,0A�)-'�QA=0:',A'7)�\07'[D�V�,'=,'/'7)4)62'�?,0A�)-'�]'68-;0,-003�.'26)416>4)607�K,08,4A�P].K%[D�V�,'=,'/'7)4)62'�?,0A�)-'�K1477678�M'=4,)A'7)[D�V�?0,V=,0?6)�3'2'10=',[�473D�V�4)V14,8'�A'A;',H9-'�J6)B�J0+7<61�:611�4==067)�)-'�?0110:678���A'A;',/ZD�V�707V=,0?6)�3'2'10=',[D�V�/+==0,)62'�-0+/678�=,0263',[G�V�4320<4)'/�70A674)'3�;B�)-'�9,+/)�*+73�J0416)607[D�V�10:V67<0A'�)'747)[�473D�V�4)V14,8'�A'A;',H9-'�,'/=07/6;616)6'/�0?�)-'�T326/0,B�J0AA6))''�:611�67<1+3'Z4%.'<0AA'73678�8+63'167'/�473�/='<6?6<�<,6)',64�?0,�9,+/)�*+73�+/'�4<<0,3678�)0�)-'�=,67<6=1'/�473=,60,6)6'/�0?�)-6/�.'/01+)607[;%.'26':678�473�<0AA'7)678�07�477+41�,'=0,)/�)-4)�<1'4,1B�3'167'4)'�-0:�?+73/�4,'�4:4,3'3F�674<<0,347<'�:6)-�=,08,4A�8+63'167'/[�473<%Q/)4;16/-678�4�50+/678�9,+/)�*+73�.'2'7+'�J0AA6))''�:-6<-�:611�67<1+3'�,'=,'/'7)4)62'/�?,0A)-'�I4B0,Y/�0??6<'F�)-'�J6)B�J0+7<61F�)-'�*6747<'�M'=4,)A'7)�473�4==,0=,64)'�*6747<'�/)4??F�)-'I677'4=016/�J0AA+76)B�M'2'10=A'7)�T8'7<B�PIJMT%F�;+/67'//�<0AA+76)BF�?0+734)607/F�473�)-'50+/678�9,+/)�*+73�J0416)607�)0�63'7)6?B�4336)60741�?+73678�/),4)'86'/�)0�433�3'36<4)'3�,'2'7+'�)0�)-'9,+/)�*+73�67�)6A'�)0�;'�67<0,=0,4)'3�67�)-'�I4B0,Y/�K,0=0/'3�&+38')�?0,�$EE��473�/+;/'̂+'7)�B'4,/HT)�1'4/)�07'V-41?�0?�)-'�A'A;',/�0?�)-'�.'2'7+'�J0AA6))''�:611�41/0�;'�A'A;',/�0?�)-'�9,+/)�*+73T326/0,B�J0AA6))''HL%&'�()�*+,)-',�.'/012'3�)-4)�)-'�9,+/)�*+73�:611�;'�'/)4;16/-'3�4/�=4,)�0?�)-'�_'4,�$EEG�&+38')473�)-'�?6,/)�CDEFEEEFEEE�0,�A0,'�67�?+73/�:611�;'�4:4,3'3�;B�M'<'A;',�GDF�$EEGH�9-'�T326/0,BJ0AA6))''�:611�;'867�0=',4)678�;B�*';,+4,BF�$EEGHT30=)'3H��_'4/F�DE[�]4B/F�$�4/�?0110:/Z_'4/�V�R<-6??F�\',;BF�̀61168,'7F�a0-7/07�̀''F�]6>601'NF�&'7/07F�O003A47F�J01267�.0BF�\6AA',A477FS/),0:H]4B/�V�̀47'F�a0-7/07H



���������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�������

��������� !�"##�$%&&'(�)%*+%,-�./0�122.3455,67'(�8'9,+%,-�:0�122.3��;3<3�;-9%=0�>%-6,34??'&?@��>3�A''B'0�CD?-�CE',=3



�� �������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�����

���������� !���"�#$�%�&'����!(���&�!))*+,-./0�#*12345��46047*+8��+*90:7��-7-�;*+<2=007 >?@A?BA@C�>DAED@E�!�
�&��FGAH FIAH FJAH F>AH �K�AL(

MNOPQRS�TUVQWXUYZ�[\\NQ]]W[\\YSYOZÛ[\\NQ]]Q]W@L(BL(GL(_̀L(�$��&�� a�" AL(@L(BL(GL(_̀L(�$�
TQYbcdONcOO\WeUN\W

fTgh�[iijkl[mgnghofTgh�pjXMjqghgjT
#*12345��+*,1:73*4�-4,�!))*+,-.3/378

XYZZQcUcU�pOVVOZ]rsst�u�nUvQ�qSnOZbwQ̂̂Oxy
zrzrssss sssss zrssss sssss sssss ssssss zr s s s

�{|-:73*4TOZ}gV~URSQ\gV~URSQ\ MNOPQRS[̂YU]Q]W��rs�yst�MNO~O]Q\Wp̂O]Q\WpOV~̂QSQW$::1|-4:8kQZSÛjxZQN]cY~
[~~NO�Q\W�+*90:7�%7-712 �-50�@�*)��B

[~UNSVQZS�pOZ\OhOxZcOVQpOO~qcQ̂SQNhNUZ]YSYOZÛqRUSSQNQ\�qYSQ�jScQN�060/*|{047 iUVŶ��x�pcŶ\NQZqQZYONqYZb̂Qq~QRYÛ�TQQ\]�OVQ̂Q]]#*120=*/,�QZQNÛ�+*90:7��!:736378TQx�pOZ]SN�RSYOZkQcUdŶYSUSYOZqSUdŶY�USYOZMNQ]QN�USYOZoQUN�m�ŶSW �pOZ�QN]YOZ�fZYS]WqQRSYOZ��W tsqcQ̂SQN�fZYS]W

[ph�W >AAMkj��W IEGMkj�uphM�jhjfT[�[gn[mnu

pMul�pOON\YZUSONW pMul�nQbÛW pMul�kQcUdW
lQ�Q̂O~QNW jxZQNW pOZ]�̂SUZSW
pOZSNURSONW [NRcYSQRSW

�*47-:7��4)*+{-73*4D
MNO~QNS��XUZUbQNWq�~~ONS�qQN�YRQ]W

XYZZQcUcU�pOVVOZ]�nMMUNSZQN]cY~W
�������������������

XMnq�[wwYNVUSY�Q�[RSYOZpMul�q�~~ONS�pOON\YZUSON

[̂ŶUZRQ��O�]YZb��gZR��cU]�~UNSZQNQ\�xYSc�ScQ�hO�Rc]SOZQ�XQZSÛ��QÛSc�SO�RNQUSQ�XYZZQcUcU�pOVVOZ]��U�]�~~ONSY�Q�]QN�YRQ�~NOPQRS�wON�Q�SNQVQ̂��̂Ox}YZROVQ�]QZYON]�xcO�cU�Q�Q�~QNYQZRQ\�cOVQ̂Q]]ZQ]]��[�̂YwQ�Ow�\QwQNNQ\�cQÛSc�RUNQ�UZ\�]ORYÛ�Y]ÔUSYOZ�Q�URQNdUSQ]�ScQ�~c�]YRÛ�UZ\�~]�RcÔObYRÛ�RcÛ̂QZbQ]�wURQ\�d��UbYZb�U\�̂S]���hcO]Q�xYSc�U�cY]SON��Ow�cOVQ̂Q]]ZQ]]�UZ\�~OON�cQÛSc�UNQ�OwSQZ�\QSQNVYZQ\�SO�dQ��VQ\YRÛ̂���t���QUN]�Ô\QN�ScUZ�ScQYN�dYÔObYRÛ�UbQ�d��~c�]YRYUZ]���OVQ̂Q]]�]S�\YQ]�]cOx�ScUS�VUZ��cOVQ̂Q]]�~QO~̂Q�Q�~QNYQZRQ�VQZSÛ�Ŷ̂ZQ]]�]�V~SOV]�d�S�VU��ZOS�cU�Q�NQRQY�Q\�U�\YUbZO]Y]�UZ\�~NO~QN�SNQUSVQZS���jScQN]�cU�Q�dQQZ�VY]\YUbZO]Q\��NQRQY�YZb�YV~NO~QN�SNQUSVQZS]���XYZZQ]OSU�\USU�]cOx�ScUS�����Ow�~QO~̂Q�xYSc�VQZSÛ�Ŷ̂ZQ]]�cU�Q�US�̂QU]S�OZQ�RcNOZYR�cQÛSc�ROZ\YSYOZ��]�Rc�U]�\YUdQSQ]��OdQ]YS���pjMl��U]ScVU��UZ\�c�~QNSQZ]YOZ���qS�\YQ]�]cOx�cOVQ̂Q]]�YZ\Y�Y\�Û]�OwSQZ�cU�Q�Q�~QNYQZRQ\�̂OZb�SQNV�ÛROcÔ�UZ\�\N�b�Ud�]Q�̂QU\YZb�SO�U\\YSYOZÛ�cQÛSc�ROZ\YSYOZ]���[�wNOZS�\Q]v�xŶ̂�dQ�]SUwwQ\�ScNO�bcO�S�ScQ�Q�QZYZb]�UZ\�xQQvQZ\]�SO�~NO�Y\Q�]�~~ONS�SO�SQZUZS]�UZ\�cQ̂~�ScQV�VUZUbQ�b�Q]S]�UZ\�QZ]�NQ�]UwQS��hcQ�~NO~O]Q\�\Q�Q̂O~VQZS�~NOPQRS�ROZ]Y]S]�Ow�U�rt��ss�]���wS��ScNQQ}]SON��d�Ŷ\YZb�xYSc�zr�]S�\YO�U~UNSVQZS]���hcQ�~NO~QNS��xŶ̂�cU�Q�U�ROVV�ZYS��NOOV��]QN�YRQ�~NO�Y\QN�]~URQ�OwwYRQ��~NO~QNS��VUZUbQVQZS�OwwYRQ��̂U�Z\N��NOOV�UZ\�wNOZS�\Q]v�OZ�ScQ�wYN]S�ŵOON���hcQNQ�xŶ̂�dQ�U�SQZUZS�̂O�ZbQ�UNQU�OZ�ScQ�]QROZ\�UZ\�ScYN\�ŵOON]�UZ\�UZ�O�S\OON�~USYO�wON�YZwONVÛ�bUScQNYZb]���hcQ�d�Ŷ\YZb�Û]O�YZR̂�\Q]�U\Q��USQ�]SONUbQ�]~URQ�SO�cÔ\�~NO~QNS��wON�NQ��YNQ\�SYVQ�~QNYO\]�xcQZ�SQZUZS]�̂QU�Q�xYScO�S�ZOSYRQ�

pMul ��ty ��¡r}�yzspUNNYQ��Ô\dQNb¢VYZZQU~ÔY]VZ�bO�pUNNYQ��Ô\dQNbXYZZQU~ÔY]��XT����zt�} Q�S}ts���Sc�[�Q�q��q�YSQ�yssMcOZQWiU�W

[̂ŶUZRQ��O�]YZb��gZR���ty �¡£}¡�rr��ty �¡s}¡zz�dPQUZQSSU¢Û̂YUZRQcO�]YZbYZR�ONbmUNdUNU��QUZQSSUXYZZQU~ÔY]��XT����zsz} Q�Syrs£�TYRÔ̂QS�[�Q��McOZQWiU�W [̂ŶUZRQ��O�]YZb��gZR���ty ��¡£}¡�rr��ty ��¡s}¡zz�dPQUZQSSU¢Û̂YUZRQcO�]YZbYZR�ONbmUNdUNU��QUZQSSUXYZZQU~ÔY]��XT����zsz} Q�S}yrs£�TYRÔ̂QS�[�Q��McOZQWiU�W mNOQZ��O�]YZb�pOZ]�̂SUZS]���t ��z�}�z¡z���t ��z�}�z£¡cO�]YZb¢dNOQZ�ZQSmUNdUNU�mNOQZqUYZS�MU�̂��XT����tsz} Q�S}tzr¡�XUN]cÛ̂�[�Q��q�YSQ�ysyMcOZQWiU�WhO�mQ�lQSQNVYZQ\� Q�S}McOZQWiU�W pQNVUv�kcOU\Q]�[NRcYSQRS]���t �yy�}��yrSRQNVUv¢RQNVUvNcOU\Q]�ROVhQNNY�pQNVUvqUYZS�MU�̂��XT����tst}t�£�Q�S}y¡��u�z�qS��q�YSQ��ssMcOZQWiU�W �U�Q]��Yd]OZ�gZSQNZUSYOZÛ��ty ��¡s}£z�¡ Q�S}McOZQWiU�WhO�Rc]SOZQ�XQZSÛ��QÛSc��ty �rtz}tssy��ty ��¡z}st�¡ Q�S}McOZQWiU�W

¤¥¥¦§̈©ª�«¬�®̄°�±²�³®́́ µ¶·±̧®¹�º»¼½�¾¿±ÀµÁ̄�Â¶̄¶�Ã±¿Ä¹Åµµ̄�µÆ¶Ç·̧µ�



���������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�����

���������� !���"�#$�%�&'����!(���&�!))*+,-./0�#*12345��46047*+8��+*90:7��-7-�;*+<2=007 >?@A?BA@C�>DAEDB@�!�
�&��FGAH FIAH FJAH F>AH �K�AL(

MNOPQRS�TUVQWXUYZ�[\\NQ]]W[\\YSYOZÛ[\\NQ]]Q]W@L(BL(GL(_̀L(�$��&�� a�" AL(@L(BL(GL(_̀L(�$�
TQYbcdONcOO\WeUN\W

fTgh�[iijkl[mgnghofTgh�pjXMjqghgjT
#*12345��+*,1:73*4�-4,�!))*+,-.3/378

XYZZQcUcU�pOVVOZ]rsst�u�nUvQ�qSnOZbwQ̂̂Oxy
zrzrssss sssss zrssss sssss sssss ssssss zr s s s

�{|-:73*4TOZ}gV~URSQ\gV~URSQ\ MNOPQRS[̂YU]Q]W��rs�yst�MNO~O]Q\Wp̂O]Q\WpOV~̂QSQW$::1|-4:8kQZSÛjxZQN]cY~
[~~NO�Q\W�+*90:7�%7-712 �-50�B�*)��B

[~UNSVQZS�pOZ\OhOxZcOVQpOO~qcQ̂SQNhNUZ]YSYOZÛqRUSSQNQ\�qYSQ�jScQN�060/*|{047 iUVŶ��x�pcŶ\NQZqQZYONqYZb̂Qq~QRYÛ�TQQ\]�OVQ̂Q]]#*120=*/,�QZQNÛ�+*90:7��!:736378TQx�pOZ]SN�RSYOZkQcUdŶYSUSYOZqSUdŶY�USYOZMNQ]QN�USYOZoQUN�m�ŶSW ���pOZ�QN]YOZ�fZYS]WqQRSYOZ��W tsqcQ̂SQN�fZYS]W

[ph�W >AAMkj��W IEGMkj�uphM�jhjfT[�[gn[mnu
�+*90:7��202DnUZ\WpOZ]SN�RSYOZW

jScQN�pO]S]WhlpWhlp�fZYSW

�+*90:7��0+{-4047�%*1+:02D
[NRcYSQRS�iQQ]WlQ�Q̂O~QN�iQQWkQ]QN�Q]W

�rt��y���ss�����z�zyz�ss
�y����ss�ss�t�s�r��zs�ss�t�yt��rt��ss�ts��yt�����ss�y�t���y�ss���s�tz��ss

��������������������������pOZ]SN�RSYOZ�pOZSYZbQZR�W �y�t��z��sspOZ]SN�RSYOZ�gZSQNQ]SW �t��yys�sskQ̂ORUSYOZW �s�ssnQbÛ�iQQ]W ��s�sss�ssTOZ}�O�]YZbW �s�ss 34-4:345�&*702D

%*1+:0�?��+*5+-{ !{*147 H �0+{ �*{{3770,i�nm�� ¡�¢£¤¥¦§ �y�s�sss�sspMul�̈©��¢£¤¥¦§ �t�s�sss�sspMul�̈©��¢£¤¥ª§ ��y��sss�ss tt�z�yst�«¬®̄°±²̄³�́µ³°¶¶®· �y��zr�y���ssX�i[�̧¡ ���t�y�����ss�QZZQ~YZ�pO�ZS��̧̈� �y�s�sss�ss ��y�yst�i�nm�� ¡�¢£¤¥ª§ ��ss�sss�ss ty�t��yst�«±¹¶·�©±º�»¶¼±²¶ �tr��sss�ss ����yst�µ́̄½±²¶��³¾®±²̄³· ����sss�ss ��rs�yst�¿¶µÀ¬�»¶¼±²¶· �ys�sss�ss ����yst�l�q ̄½¶�Á¶¹¹ ��ss�sss�ss ��z�yst��ts��yt�����ss���D



�� �������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�����

������������ !"�#$%&�' (�(')*�+!,-./%"0,�1��23� !4$5!"�+/.67�89:�8;9<��=>??� @AB�CDEF��11G@B�HIA�JGKLDEF�M@KLM�1KEB�� N9O�� P0.Q-5!�/%"�R%S!%S��)7!.!�$5�7!.!TU�6.!/S!"�/%"�!5S/TV$57!"�W-.�S7!�X$SU�-W� !"�#$%&�/�W0%"�S-�T!�Y%-Z%�/%"�"!%-,$%/S!"�/5�S7!� !"�#$%&�(WW-."/TV!�'-05$%&�).05S�*0%"��)7$5�W0%"�57/VV�$%6V0"!�/�Q.!W!.!%6!�W-.�S7!�6.!/S$-%�-W�#-.YW-.6!�'-05$%&�0%$S5:�Z7$67�57/VV�$%6V0"!�,-"!./S!:�V-Z:�/%"�4!.U�V-Z�$%6-,!�7-05!7-V"5���)7!�).05S�*0%"�57/VV�T!�/�Q!.,/%!%S�!%"-Z,!%S�/%"�6-%S$%0/VVU�.!%!Z/TV!�5-0.6!�-W�.!4!%0!�S-�,!!S:�$%�Q/.S:�S7!�7-05$%&�%!!"5�-W�+-"!./S!:�[-Z�R%6-,!�/%"�\!.U�[-Z�R%6-,!�7-05!7-V"5�-W�S7!�X$SU��)7!�).05S�*0%"�$5�S-�Q.-4$"!�V-/%5�/%"�&./%S5�S-�7-,!-Z%!.5:�/%"�W-.]Q.-W$S�/%"�%-%]Q.-W$S�7-05$%&�"!4!V-Q!.5�W-.�S7!�/6̂0$5$S$-%:�6/Q$S/V�/%"�5-WS�6-5S5�%!6!55/.U�W-.�S7!�6.!/S$-%�-W�%!Z�(WW-."/TV!�.!%S/V�/%"�-Z%!.]-660Q$!"�7-05$%&���P.!W!.!%6!�57/VV�/V5-�T!�&$4!%�S-�S7-5!�Q.-_!6S5�S7/S�!%50.!�S7/S�S7!�(55$5S!"�̀%$S5�.!,/$%�(WW-."/TV!�W-.�S7!�V-%&!.�Q!.$-"�Q-55$TV!��P.-_!6S5�W0%"!"�TU�S7!�).05S�*0%"�57/VV�T!�"$5T0.5!"�S7.-0&7-0S�S7!�X$SU�5-�%-�5$%&V!�%!$&7T-.7--"�!aQ!.$!%6!5�/�"$5Q.-Q-.S$-%/S!�6-%6!%S./S$-%�-W�7-05$%&�0%$S5�W-.�[-Z�R%6-,!�/%"�\!.U�[-Z�R%6-,!�7-05!7-V"5��� N8O� b!W$%$S$-%5���� � R%�S7$5�5!6S$-%c�� � N/O� d(WW-."/TV!d�,!/%5�/�7-05$%&�0%$S�S7/S�7/5�/%�(WW-."/TV!�'-05$%&�X-5S���� � NTO� d(WW-."/TV!�'-05$%&�X-5Sd�,!/%5�/%�/,-0%S�5/S$5W$!"�TUc��9��*-.�-Z%!.]-660Q$!"�7-05$%&:�/�7-05$%&�Q/U,!%S�$%6V05$4!�-W�V-/%�Q.$%6$Q/V:���V-/%�$%S!.!5S:�Q.-Q!.SU�S/a!5:�Q.-Q!.SU�/%"�,-.S&/&!�$%50./%6!:�/%"�7-,!-Z%!.5�/55-6$/S$-%�"0!5�Z7$67�/VV-Z5�/�+-"!./S!:��[-Z�R%6-,!�-.�\!.U�[-Z�R%6-,!�7-05!7-V"�S-�Q0.67/5!�/�7-,!:�Z7$V!�Q/U$%&�%-�,-.!�S7/%�S7$.SU�Ne;fO�-W�S7!$.�&.-55�7-05!7-V"�$%6-,!g�/%":�8��*-.�.!%S/V�-.�6--Q!./S$4!�7-05$%&:�/�7-05$%&�Q/U,!%S:�$%6V05$4!�-W�/�.!/5-%/TV!�/VV-Z/%6!�W-.�7!/S$%&:�Z7$67�/VV-Z5�/�\!.U�[-Z�R%6-,!�7-05!7-V"�S-�.!%S�/�0%$S:�Z7$V!�Q/U$%&�%-�,-.!�S7/%�S7$.SU�Ne;fO�-W�S7!$.�&.-55�7-05!7-V"�$%6-,!��N6O� d(.!/�+!"$/%�R%6-,!d�,!/%5�S7!�,!"$/%�$%6-,!�W-.�S7!�h--"70!�X-0%SU�/.!/�/"_05S!"�W-.�W/,$VU�5$i!:�/5�Q0TV$57!"�TU�S7!�̀%$S!"�jS/S!5�b!Q/.S,!%S�-W�'-05$%&�/%"�̀.T/%�b!4!V-Q,!%S���N"O� d(55$5S!"�̀%$Sd�,!/%5�/�7-05$%&�0%$S�S7/S�$5�(WW-."/TV!�T!6/05!�-W�/55$5S/%6!�W.-,�S7!�).05S�*0%"��



����������	
�	��	�
��
���	�
�������
�����
����


 
 ���
 ������������
�� ��
!"�
��!#
�$
%�&
'��(
)%*
+� ,&
�$
�����������,�-
�$�

 .'�,/$�,0�
)�1���(2
�" 33
�� �
�4��,5�0016��&
�,
,��! 3
"�1���(
1��!�
!" !
 ,�
6,�7�&�&
!�
"�1��"�3&�
4�!"
 !
3� �!
���
���8�,
6�,
1��!
4"�
��
( ��$133#
��63�#�&
 !
!"�
!���
�$
��!,#
��!�
!"�
1��!-

���
'�,/$�,0�
"�1���(
� #
8�
&���(��&
$�,
"�1��"�3&�
!" !
� /�
9:;
!�
<<9;
�$
*=>
81!
�" 33
8�
��031��7�
�$
 33
��0���
3�7�3�
"�1��"�3&�
4"�
���!
!"�
&�$���!���
�$
( ��$13
��63�#���!
 �&
0 �
���!
!"�
*$$�,& 83�
)�1���(
���!
 �
&�$���&
��
?186 ,!
8
�<�
 �&
�@�-


����
A ��$13
B�63�#���!
��
&�$���&
 �
 �
��63�#���!
��!1 !���
4"�,�
!"�
��63�#��
,�0��7��
0�����!��!
4�,/
 �&
6 #���!
$,��
 �
��63�#�,
 !
C:
"�1,�
6�,
4��/
�,
��,�-



 
 �(�
 �A, �!�
?16�,7���,�
�� ��
!"�
%�&
'��(
)�1���(
 �&
%�&�7�3�6���!







 
 
 *1!"�,�!#
BD�01!�7�
E�,�0!�,F
�,
"��
�,
"�,
&���(���-

 �"�
 �G�4
>�0����
�� ��
(,���
"�1��"�3&
��0���
 &H1�!�&
$�,
$ ��3#
��I�
!" !
��
 !
�,
8�3�4
��("!#
6�,0��!
�J:;�
�$
*,� 
=�&� �
>�0���F
81!
��,�
!" �
$�$!#
6�,0��!
�9:;�
�$
*,� 
=�&� �
>�0���-
���
 =�&�, !�
>�0���
�� ��
(,���
"�1��"�3&
��0���
 &H1�!�&
$�,
$ ��3#
��I�
!" !
��
 !
�,
8�3�4
<<9
6�,0��!
�<<9;�
�$
*,� 
=�&� �
>�0���F
81!
��,�
!" �
B�("!#
6�,0��!
�J:;�
�$
*,� 
=�&� �
>�0���-
�K�
 L,�H�0!
� #
�� �
 
���(3�
$ ��3#
"�1��
�,
 
�13!�$ ��3#
 6 ,!���!
0��63�DF
��!"�,
 �
�4��,5�0016��&
6,�6�,!#
�,
,��! 3
6,�6�,!#-

�/�
 �%�0�6���!�
�� ��
 �#
"����4��,F
$�,56,�$�!
�,
���56,�$�!
"�1���(
&�7�3�6�,
!" !
,�0��7��
$1�&�
��
!"�
$�,�
�$
 
3� �
�,
 
(, �!
$,��
!"�
M,1�!
N1�&
*00�1�!-
*
%�0�6���!
� #
8�
 �
��&�7�&1 3F
6 ,!��,�"�6F
H���!
7��!1,�F
3���!�&
3� 8�3�!#
0��6 �#
�,
6 ,!��,�"�6F
 ���0� !���
�,
0�,6�, !���-
�3�
 �M D
>�0,����! 3
N�� �0��(
BO1�!#
L ,!�0�6 !���
L #���!�
�� ��
 �
�O1�!#
6 #���!
,�0��7�&
8#
!"�
��!#
$,��
 
&�7�3�6�,
61,�1 �!
!�
 
M>N
E�7�3�6���!
*(,�����!
��
4"�0"
!"�
! D
��0,����! 3
&��!,�0!
" �
8���
&����37�&-

 
 ���
 �M,1�!
N1�&�
�� ��
!"�
%�&
'��(
*$$�,& 83�
)�1���(
M,1�!
N1�&-
���
 �P�,#
G�4
>�0����
�� ��
(,���
"�1��"�3&
��0���
 &H1�!�&
$�,
$ ��3#
��I�
!" !

��
 !
�,
8�3�4
$�$!#
6�,0��!
�9:;�
�$
*,� 
=�&� �
>�0���-


 �C�



M,1�!
N1�&
*00�1�!Q
?�1,0��
�$
M,1�!
N1�&
=���#�-
� �
 M"�,�
��
 3��
"�,�8#
��! 83��"�&
 
%�&
'��(
*$$�,& 83�
)�1���(
M,1�!
N1�&
*00�1�!F
!�
8�
� ��! ���&
8#
!"�
%�&
'��(
)�1���(
 �&
%�&�7�3�6���!
*1!"�,�!#
�)%*�-

*33
$1�&�
,�0��7�&
8#
!"�
)%*
��
8�" 3$
�$
!"�
M,1�!
N1�&
�" 33
8�
&�6���!�&
��
!"�
M,1�!
N1�&
*00�1�!-

L,��0�6 3
 �&
��!�,��!
$,��
3� �




�� �������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�����

���������� ���!��""�#�$���%�&#���'�#��(�)���*)�!��&�%+%�%�� ��$�""�,��!��#�%��!�%���$��(�)���*)�!�-&&#)��.��-""�%������������%�/��'�#���$��(�)���*)�!�-&&#)����$�""�,����%�+����!���!�!�!%&���!��#��$��(�)���*)�!�-&&#)��.�0,1� ($��(�)���*)�!��$�""�&#��%���#'�')�!��!��%+�!�'�#���$��'#""#2%�/ �,)���#��"%�%��!��#3�� � � 4.� 5�%+����&��$�&#���%,)�%#���!��%/����!�'#���$��(�)���*)�!6�7.� 5��������%��"%�)�#'�����%&%���%#��%��&)������#��')�)����''#�!�,"��$#)�%�/���#/����6�� � � 8.� 9��&$%�/�')�!��'�#����'�!���"��''#�!�,"��$#)�%�/���)���')�!6�:.� 5�%�&%��"���!�%��������'�#��(�)���*)�!�"#����������������!��""�#�$���%�&#���'�#��(�)���*)�!��&�%+%�%��.�;.� <)!/���!������������!��,���$��=>-�(�?�@�+��')�!������ � � ����#+�!�,��A%���A#)�&%".��� B.�� 9��&$%�/�')�!��'�#����C������''#�!�,"��$#)�%�/���)���')�!�#������ � � � C�������#/����!��%/����!��#�')�!����-''#�!�,"��=#)�%�/�(�)����*)�!.�����������������������������������������������D.����������E��"#����,���!�')�!����!����&$��.���������������������������� �0&1� ($��(�)���*)�!�����&#��%���#'�')�!��!��%+�!�'�#������#�$����#)�&� �%�&")!%�/�,)���#��"%�%��!��#��$��'#""#2%�/ ��),F�&���#�����#+�"�,���$��A%���A#)�&%" �)�#���#�%'%&��%#��'�#���$��*%���&��G%��&�#���$���')�!�������+�%"�,"�.�4.� -�#)����'�#���$��H�����%�/�<)!/����I)%+�"�����#�A%���'����&#""�&��!�'�#��!�!%&���!�)������"���!��#�$#)�%�/ ��)&$������%����&�%#��'���6�� � � 7.� (�?�J�&�������"�*%���&%�/�EI)%���5���%&%���%#��5�������6�8.� -���#�$�������#��%��%#������!�����%��!�'�#���%����#��%���,���&�%#��#'��$��A%���A#)�&%".�� 0:1� (�)���*)�!�G%���%,)�%#��.�0�1�� ($��(�)���*)�!�%���#�')�&�%#����������!#2�����')�!��#�')�!�"#������!�/������%���&&#�!��&��2%�$��$%��C�&�%#�.�($��(�)���*)�!���#/�����$�""�,���!�%�%�����!�,���$��=>-�E?�&)�%+��G%��&�#�.�K#�!%�,)�������������,����!��'�#���$��(�)���*)�!�-&&#)���2%�$#)���$����%#����&#����!��%#��#'��$��=>-�A#��%��%#����!��)�$#�%L��%#��,���$��A%���A#)�&%".��0,1�� G%�,)���������'�#���$��(�)���*)�!�-&&#)����$�""�,����!�����"#����#��/�������#����%���>�&%�%�����%���$��&����%#��#'�-��%���!�M�%��.�>�&%�%���������)����$��')�!���#�����'#�3�&��%��"�&#��� �%�&")!%�/�,)���#��"%�%��!��#��$���&�)�"�&#����#'�



���������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�����

������������� �!��"!�#��$"��� �%##�#��&�'���#(�)��#��*�� ��++!�&�����$���#(�&�,!��#��� �!��"!�*����� ��-�#��� ��!�.��#�&��������$��&�� #��!�"��������/�%##�#��&�'���#(������)�!)���0��"1$�#���!��"!#�#(���&�)�!+�##�!����#��*�"��"!#�#2���"�$&�� ��$���!����,���&��!2���!#��"!#�#���"$���&�+!����"����"�$���2��� ������� 2�)������ ���&��� ���#��*�"�#�/��"������������$�������!�����"�����!��!+�%##�#��&�'���#3�4"5� 6�$#��7$�&�,!��0#�,�0��!�����$#�&�+!��!)������ ��-)��#�#�!+���0�)�! ��,2�!��#$))!���� �#��*�"�#�#$"���#�"���&"����!����0�!�����#!"����)�! ��,3�4&5� %�����#��89:�!+�����+$�&#���� �����+!��&�#�$�#�,�������$���0�#��������$#�&��!�"������%##�#��&�'���#�+!��;!/�<�"!,���!$#��!�&#3�4�5� 7$�&�� �+!��=������%##�#��&�'���#�#���������*��������!��0��!��!$#��!�&#�/�!#�� �!##���"!,�2��&>$#��&�+!��+�,��0�#�?�2��#����!�����!/��� ��0�)��"����4@A:5�!+�%����B�&����<�"!,�������,��!+�����0����!�����$���3�4+5� C/���.!""$)��&�%##�#��&�'���#�#���������*���������!��!$#��!�&#�/�!�����B!&�����2�;!/�<�"!,��!��D��0�;!/�<�"!,�3�4 5� 6���E=%�F!,,�##�!��#�����)���!&�"���0���*��/��������,#�!+��##�#���"�2���&�#��$"�$������#�����,#��!���"!$�� �������!� �#��)���!&�!+��++!�&������0�)!##����3�4�5� ;!��#�!�� ����#�+�!,�����6�$#��7$�&�#��������$#�&��!�&�*��!)�%##�#��&�'���#�/��������)�!>�"�3�6���6�$#��7$�&�,�0��##�#��$)��!�!����$�&��&�)��"����4GAA:5�!+�����$���#�/���������$��&�� �!��&�*��!),����!+�!���4G5��!������4H5��!����$���#2�$)��!�+�+�0�)��"����49A:5�!+�����$���#�/���������$��&�� �!��&�*��!),����!+�����4GA5��!�+�+�����4G95�$���#2���&�$)��!��/���0.+�*��)��"����489:5�!+�����$���#�/���������$��&�� �!��&�*��!),����!+�#�-�����4GI5�!��,!���$���#3�4�5� %##�#��&�'���#�#��������&�#����$��&����!$ �!$�������$��&�� �!��&�*��!),����#!��#��!��*!�&���&�#)�!)!���!�����"!�"�������!�������0�!�������3�4>5� 6���E=%�F!,,�##�!��#����� �*��)��+����"���!�)�!>�"�#��!���!"���&������0�6�-�<�"��,������J�#���"��/�!#��)�!>�"���-)��&��$���)���!&���#��!���-)���&3�4K5� L!�/���#���&�� �����#����&�)$�)!#�����#$�#�"��!��4G5���������!�"����������7$�&��#���"!����$���0�����/�����#!$�"��!+���*��$�2�����F!,,�##�!��,�02������#�&�#"����!�2���"!,,��&������&�#�$�#�,���#�+�!,�����6�$#��7$�&�%""!$���,�0����,�&���#� ����#������0���,�����������6�$#��7$�&�%""!$��������"���-"��&#�M9A2AAA3��6���F!,,�##�!��/������*�#������#��,!$���+�!,���,���!���,���!���#$������������!�>�"��*�#�!+�����%E67��������� �,�����&������,!$����#�#����������)�!)�����*����!��"���*������!�>�"��*�#3�� �495� E=%�F!,,�##�!�N#�O!/��#���&�=�#)!�#��������#3�4�5� 6���F!,,�##�!��#�������*������+!��!/�� �)!/��#���&�&$���#��#��� ��&#��!�����6�$#��7$�&P�



�� �������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�����

��� ���������� �!"�"�#$�%�&!#�&����'(��)"*�#�+�,�)-��.,/#)�0/��� ,�%,&��)��)-��1&2�,�&���)-��3")2�3�/��"!4�5�� ��*"�6� ,�(��)�+/��"�%�,�7/�#)#�&���,���������)��)-��1&2�,�&���)-��3")2�3�/��"!�&!!��"#'/,#����)#�+,���)-��.,/#)�0/��4�8�� 9�*�#)"%&)��&���,���������)��)-��1&2�,�&���3")2�3�/��"!�&��")"��&!�#�/,��#��+�����2�+�,��� �#")�)��)-��.,/#)�0/���:���/�)4�&���;�� </'!"#-�&����"#),"'/)��,�7/�#)#�+�,� ,� �#&!#�&�����)"��#��+�+/��"�%�&*&"!&'"!")2��='>� :!!� ,�(��)#����#"��,���+�,�+/��"�%�6"!!�'��,�*"�6��� ,"�,�)��?�:�3���"##"���&�)"���'2�)-��?�:�#)&++$�&���)-��@A��/)"*��B",��)�,�#-&!!�#/'�")�)��)-��3���"##"���������)#�&���,��������&)"��#��=�>� .-��3���"##"���#-&!!�6")-"��)-",)2�=8C>��&2#�+�!!�6"�%�)-���!�#���+��&�-�+"#�&!�2�&,� ,� &,��&���#/'�")�&��&��/&!�,� �,)�)��)-��3")2�3�/��"!����)-��&�)"*")"�#�/���,)&D���6")-�+/��#�+,���)-��.,/#)�0/����.-��,� �,)�#-&!!�# ��"+2�)-���/�'�,�&���)2 �#��+�/�")#�&##"#)��$�)-��&��/�)�!�&���� �,�:##"#)���E�")$�)-��&��/�)��+�#)&)�$�+���,&!�&��� ,"*&)��+/��#�!�*�,&%��$�)-��%��%,& -"���"#),"'/)"����+�:##"#)���E�")#�&���&�#/��&,2��+�#)&)"#)"�&!��&)&�,�!&)"*��)��)-��"�����#��+�&##"#)���-�/#�-�!�#$�"��!/�"�%�)-�",����)-!2�,��)��,���,)%&%�� &2���)#$�&���)-��#&!�#� ,"��#��+��6��,F���/ "���:##"#)���E�")#��� =G>� .�,���+�:++�,�&'"!")2��=&>� .-���"�"�/��)�,���+�&++�,�&'"!")2�+�,�&�2�:##"#)���E�")�#-&!!�'��+"+)����=�H>�2�&,#��.-��3���"##"���#-&!!�%"*�� ,�+�,�����)��)-�#�� ,�(��)#�)-&)���#/,��)-&)�)-��:##"#)���E�")#�,��&"��:++�,�&'!��+�,�)-��!��%�,� �,"��� �##"'!���� � ='>� :##"#)���E�")#�#-&!!�'�������,�#),"�)���)����#/,��!��%�)�,��&++�,�&'"!")2���=�>����������.-��?�:�6"!!�/)"!"I��!�&��&%,�����)#�6")-�)-��,��" "��)#��+�)-��.,/#)�0/�����.-�����������������!�&��&%,�����)�6"!!��!�&,!2�#)&)��)-������")"��#�&���,�7/",����)#�+�,�,��" "��)#�����/#���+�.,/#)�0/������"�#$�"��!/�"�%�)-��)�,���+���� !"&���$�),&�#+�,��,�#&!��,�7/",����)#�&����)-�,�,�7/",����)#�&#�# ��"+"������=�>� 9��)-�#���&#�#�6-�,��&��:##"#)���E�")�"#�#�!���,�),&�#+�,,��$��,�6-�,��&��:##"#)���E�")�"#����!��%�,�:++�,�&'!�$�)-��"�")"&!����" "��)��+�&##"#)&����+,���)-��.,/#)�0/���#-&!!�'���'!"%&)���)��,� &2�)��)-��.,/#)�0/���)-���,"%"�&!�!�&��&��/�)$� !/#�&� ,�F,&)��� �,���)&%���+�)-��&  ,��"&)���*&!/���+�)-��:##"#)���E�")�&#���)�,�"����'2�)-��3���"##"�����=�>���������.-��?�:�J)&++�&���3���"##"���#-&!!���+�,���&!!���')�&���!"���"�#),/���)#�)��)-��+/!!�#)��A)��)��+�)-��!&6���.-��3���"##"����&2�,���������)��)-��3")2�3�/��"!$���')�#�))!����)��++�,#$�"+�")�"#���)�,�"����)��'��"��)-��'�#)�"�)�,�#)��+�)-��3")2����



���������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�����

������������������ !"�#$�%!& �'(��)��������*%��+ �'�+!$"� ,�-)'�-).�������� !"/��!�)"'��)&��!0��% /�-�-!&)"1$-� 0� �� /�������������������������1���&- "�1��!�2�� "��%��2�/�� "��&�/��!0��%��+ �'(�� ���������



�� �������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�����

������������ !"�#$%&�' (�())*+",-.!�'*/0$%&�1+/02�3/%"�4*55/%$26�("7$0*+6�4*55$22!!�1,82$8,.�9.,%��:���;��<��==>?�@AB��C>DE��<�F?DEG�HD���F@IG�I@B�JB@��=>?�KE��>=�HD��E�L@?IM�NOP�QRNS��J?�@TAB��1U!� !"�#$%&�())*+",-.!�'*/0$%&�1+/02�3/%"�V('13W�X,0�8+!,2!"�$%�YZ[\�-6�2U!� !"�#$%&�'*/0$%&�,%"� !"!7!.*]5!%2�V' (W�,%"� !"�#$%&�4$26�4*/%8$.�V44Ŵ��(%�('13�_!5*+,%"/5�&$7$%&�2U!�&!%!+,.�&/$"!.$%!0�*)�2U!�('13�X!+!�"!7!.*]!"�,%"�,88!]2!"�-6�-*2U�2U!�' (�,%"�44�$%�YZ[̀ �̂�1U$0�1,82$8,.�9.,%�$0�"!0$&%!"�2*�-!�5*+!�0]!8$)$8�$%�2U!�)/%"$%&�,%"�/0,&!�*)�2U!�)/%"0�*7!+�,�0]!8$)$8�]!+$*"�*)�2$5!̂��� a>TTD��Gb���c�E>?b�a>TT�GG���1U!�' (�8+!,2!"�,�4*55/%$26�("7$0*+6�4*55$22!!�V4*55$22!!W�2*�"!7!.*]�2U$0�1,82$8,.�9.,%̂��_!5-!+0�*)�2U!�4*55$22!!�$%8./"!�4*..!!%�4.,+d�V' (�e*,+"�4U,$+Wf�g+!&�h8U*!%!+�V3*+5!+�' (�e*,+"�4U,$+Wf�i,d!�j,U.�V !,.2*+Wf�(%2U*%6�k!58!df�V4$2$l!%�,%"�9.,%%!+Wf�9,22$� *-!+20*%�Ve,%d!+Wf�h2!7!�h!2l!+�V(+8U$2!82W�,%"� ,%",.�'!55!+.$%�V' (Ŵ����1U!�4*55$22!!�5!2�0!7!+,.�2$5!0�,2�2U!�i*+",%�1*X!+�mm�4*%)!+!%8!� **5�2*�"$08/00�2U!�)/%"$%&�,%"�/0,&!�*)�2U!�('13̂��1U!�4*55$22!!�0U,..�5!!2�,2�.!,02�2X$8!�]!+�6!,+�2*�+!7$!X�,%"�5,d!�+!8*55!%",2$*%0�*%�2U!�)/%"$%&�,%"�/0,&!�*)�2U!�('13̂��1U!�' (�0U,..�U,7!�8*%2+*.�*)�XU*�$0�,�5!5-!+�*)�2U!�4*55$22!!̂���1U!�4*55$22!!�0U,..�"!2!+5$%!�U*X�2U!�4*55$22!!�0U,..�)/%82$*%�XU!%�$2�5!!20̂��� LDEG�=>BB>n�GM���CFH�L�T>?@��DT�1U!�('13�_!5*+,%"/5�$0�2U!�&/$"$%&�"*8/5!%2�)*+�2U!�/0!�*)�2U!�)/%"0�,%"�%*2U$%&�$%�2U!�1,82$8,.�9.,%�8,%�8*%2+,"$82�2U!�('13�_!5*+,%"/5̂��� HD����<��1U!�4*55$22!!�+!8*55!%"0�2U,2�2U!�('13�-!�)/%"!"�,%%/,..6�o[ZZfZZZ�]!+�6!,+�)+*5�2U!�' (�1,p�q!76�)/%"0̂�e!8,/0!�*)�2U!�!5]U,0$0�*)�2U!�%!!"�)*+�#*+d)*+8!�'*/0$%&�$%�2U!�4$26f�2U!�4*55$22!!�+!8*55!%"0�2U,2�2U!�' (�8+!,2!�,%�*/2+!,8U�]+*&+,5�2*�2U!�5,r*+�!5].*6!+0�$%�2U!�4$26�,%"�8*%2,82�2U!0!�!5].*6!+0�,2�.!,02�*%8!�]!+�6!,+�+!s/!02$%&�,�8*%2+$-/2$*%�2*�2U!�(3'1̂��m%�,""$2$*%f�g**"U/!�4*/%26�0U*/."�-!�8*%2,82�,%%/,..6�)*+�('13�)/%"$%&�2*�,00$02�$%�U*/0$%&̂���m2�$0�,.0*�+!8*55!%"!"�2U,2�2U!�4$26�2U+*/&U�$20�9.,%%$%&�j!],+25!%2�&$7!�8*%0$"!+,2$*%�2U,2�,�05,..�]!+8!%2�V\t�*+�.!00W�*)�2U!$+�-/$."$%&�]!+5$2�)!!0�-!�"!"$8,2!"�2*�2U!�('13̂����1U!�4*55$22!!�0U,..�"!8$"!�$)�2U!�' (�0U*/."�,]].6�)*+�,%"�,88!]2�5,28U$%&�h2,2!�)/%"0�2U,2�-!8*5!�,7,$.,-.!�2U+*/&U�.!&$0.,2$7!�,82$*%0f�"!]!%"$%&�*%�2U!�+!s/$+!5!%20�*)�2U*0!�5,28U$%&�)/%"0̂�� FM���CFH�u@�v��II>D�G�1U!�('13�)/%"0�0U,..�-!�].,8!"�$%�,�3jm4�$%0/+!"�8U!8d$%&�,88*/%2̂��1U!�('13�X$..�].,8!�)/%"0�$%�$%2!+!02�-!,+$%&�,88*/%20�V)*+�!p,5].!f�5*%!6�5,+d!2f�4j0f�!28̂W�,0�5/8U�,0�)!,0$-.!�"!]!%"$%&�*%�].,%%!"�/0,&!̂��1U!�' (�0U,..�"!2!+5$%!�2U!�-!02�+,2!0�,7,$.,-.!�2U+*/&U�,�]U*%!�*+�X+$22!%�0/+7!6�,%"�].,8!�2U!�)/%"0�$%�2U!�-!02�$%2!+!02�-!,+$%&�,88*/%2�]*00$-.!̂���� KE@<��>=��CFH�HD��E�_,%6�,.2!+%,2$7!0�,+!�]*00$-.!�)*+�2U!�/0,&!�*)�2U!�)/%"0̂��3*+�2U!�]!+$*"�*)�i,%/,+6�YZ[w�2U+*/&U�j!8!5-!+�YZ[wf�X!�,%2$8$],2!�2U!�('13�X$..�U,7!�oYZxfyzY�$%�)/%"0�)+*5�2,p�.!76�)/%"0̂���1U$0�X$..�



���������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�����

�����������  !   ����"�##$�%�&'�(�)�#�*$�%"�+�!��",-��(�(&�(.��/�($�/&"���#��00�&*�#1��2.��/&''�((������&''��+��(.��%&##&3��4�"��4��&%�(.��%"�+��4&��4�%&�3��+5�� 6��7 !   �&%�(.��8 �9���+�8 �:�'&��$��3�##�,��"��+�%&����;&'�,"$���������(�����0#��1�6��7 !   �&%�(.��8 �9���+�8 �:�'&��$��3�##�,��"��+�%&���'�##���<"#(�=%�'�#$�.&"���4�+�*�#&0'��(�1�6���8 !   �&��3.�(������'�����4�3�##�&%�(.��8 �9���+�8 �:�%"�+��3�##�,��,��>�%&����#��4���<"#(�=%�'�#$�.&"���4�+�*�#&0'��(1�6�?&��4�%&�3��+!�8 @�&%�'&��$��3�##�,��"��+�%&����;&'�,"$���������(�����0#��1�6�?&��4�%&�3��+!�8 @�&%�'&��$��3�##�,��"��+�%&���'�##���<"#(�=%�'�#$�.&"���4�+�*�#&0'��(�1�6�?&��4�%&�3��+!�9 @�&%�'&��$��3�##�,��"��+�%&��#��4���<"#(�=%�'�#$�.&"���4�+�*�#&0'��(�1�� ABBCDEFGDHIJ�KHL�MNIOJ�P&��<"#(�%�'�#$�Q�&0&��#�!�R�S"��(�%&��Q�&0&��#���.�##�,��"��+�(&�����0(��00#���(�&�����+�3�##�,���+*��(���+����(.��#&��#���3�0�0���&%����&�+�%&��+��0�����4�(.��%"�+�1��2.��;RT��.�##�+�(��'����(.��+�(��%&�����"��4�(.��RPQ1��P&��U��4#��P�'�#$�;&"���4�;&'�,"$����T����(����!�(.��;RT��.�##�����0(��00#���(�&���&����0�0�#����,�������+��&�(��"��(&�0�&�����(.���00#���(�&���"�(�#�(.��%"�+�������)0��+�+1��2.��'�)�'"'��'&"�(�&%�;&'�,"$����T����(�����0����00#����(�����V!   1��2.��;RT��.�##�+�*�#&0�;&'�,"$����T����(�����4"�+�#�����(&�,��"��+����(.���+'����(��(�&��&%�(.��#&���1���WFLXYG�ZLH[YEGJ�HL�ALYFJ�2.��;RT�'�$��&���+���(��4�(��4�(.��%"�+�!�������&''��+�+�,$�(.��/&''�((���(&�(.��%&##&3��45�6�\)��(��4�,"�#+��4��(.�(��&"#+�,���&�*��(�+���(&�.&"���4�0�&-��(��6�T�����&%����&4��]�+����+���+�,#�4.(�� ��������



�� �������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�����

������������� �!�"��!#$"��$%���&"$�'�%"!"$����$�(��)"���*���%�$�!"+$���,��!��&�)$�#� �"����$+$(�-&$�!����).�/�%�(�0� �"����� �!�1 ����2/0�13���$���456789�:66;�!��#$(-�&$$!�(�%�(�#� �"����$$��.�/�%�(�#� �"���!� �!�* ������$���<69=>=:89:?�@ABCDEA�FAGHIFJA�*���!#$��$+$(�-&$�!��*�#� �"����"!#"����(�%�(�K �"��"%!"��.��#$�$�!� �!�* �����((���%�&& �"!"$��!���!!��%!����"!"���(��$�� �%$��*��&�- L("%�����-�"+�!$������"M�!"��������K &-��!��!�-��K$%!��!#�!������"�+$�!&$�!�����K�L�.�NOPCQCGRAFAO�DS�EHJTE�UIFCGOCJRCHQG'�/0�1��$��L($�%�&& �"!"$��!��-�"��"!"M$�VWXWYZ[\W]̂_�̂̀â�\abc\cdW�eW]Wf̂�̂Z�̂̀W�(�%�(�%�&& �"!,.g"!#�&��$�!#���hhi�JCRSj�JHIQRS�TQO�GRTRA�kHIGCQl�RFIGR�mIQOG�"��no��!�!$������g��#"��!��'�p.q.'�#� �"���!� �!�* ����%���L$�%�$�!$��"���&�((�����(���$�%"!"$�'�� ��(�%� �!"$�'�����&$!��-�("!�����$��.�r���+$���$'�%"!,�#� �"���!� �!�* ����($+$���$�st�"�����"!"���(�- L("%�����-�"+�!$�* ����*���$+$�,�su�!#$�!� �!�* ���"�+$�!��"��#� �"��.�v�!"���"�$'�!#$�$�* �����$�$��!$�&��$�!#���wx�DCEECHQ�yAF�SATF.

z{|}~�����|}���|��}�~���������������1��&�u����!����u�'�!#$�q"!,��*���%#$�!$����#� �"���!� �!�* ������������������~��~{��~���|��}�����}�������{���������������{|}��{��}.��%%���"���!�� !$+$�¡��%#���!'�0� �"���¢�"!"�!"+$�p"�$%!���*���!#$���%#$�!$����$��1� ���!"��'�£!#$�$������¤ $�!"��¥�!#$�* ���#$(-$��!���!!��%!��$+$(�-&$�!�����K�L��!��!#$���$�.���¦�§ ©̈ª«��#$�q"!,��*��$��g"����$%$�!(,�$�!�L("�#$����!� �!�* ��'��#"%#�"��* ��$��L,�&�¬"&"M"���!#$�0���($+,.�����*�$��(,���uo'��{�������������������}�����~���}����~�������|��.® ©̈©�̄ °�±̈����#$�q"!,��*�²"��$�-�("��%�$�!$��"!���**����L($�0� �"����� �!�1 ���2�0�13�"�����³'������$�� �%$��"!��"!#���%�&L"��!"����*�%"!,�����*$�$��(��$�� �%$�.�������"�$%!��$� (!��*�!#$��0�1�!#$�%"!,�!�¬�L��$�#���$¬-���$��L,� -�!��ś���&"(("��'��������~����µ��{������¶��{�����~���}����~�������|��·��

¹̧º»¼�½¹¾¿ÀÁÂ�ÃÄ¾¿Å�Æ¾ÁÇ¿�¼ÈÂÀ¿¼»ÅÀ¹Á��� ÉÊËËÌÍÎÏÐ�ÑÎÒÍÊËÓ�ÔÐÕÏËÌÕÍÖÊ×

ØÙØÚÛÜÝÞßàÞá ÛÜ�âÛàã�àäå�æäßÞçÀÁÁÈ»è¹¼À¿�éêê¹ÄÇ»ë¼È�½¹¾¿ÀÁÂ�ÃÄ¾¿Å�Æ¾ÁÇìÞÝÞíäîÞá ïðññòóôõö÷é�÷

��������	
�		��	����	�����	�����	���	���	�����������	������	��	��� 	!""#$%&'	()	*+,-.	/+01	.232#	4#5&.432&6#	"78"8.34.	�9:(	3$%	�9:;



���������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�����

��������������� !��"#$�%&'()�*+,�-./01.2�34--45.�67�89:;<=9>�<8>=?<:@=A9�BC4B�316DE2.-�F6/4F�G01E-2E/BE6$-�HEBC�I<8:J�K=J8I@=A9�:9K�LJAMA@8�@N8�8?@:;<=?NM89@�AO�<AI:<�@JP?@�OP9K?�BC4B�Q1E$5�B65.BC.1�30QFE/�4-�H.FF�4-�31ED4B.�E$D.-BR.$BS�TF6-.�B6�C4F7�67�USVS�/EBE.-�E$2E/4B.2�BC4B�BC.E1�C60-E$5�B10-B�70$2�J8I8=W8K�=9=@=:<�OP9K?�@A�XPML?@:J@�=@?�=ML<8M89@:@=A9S�YC.�F.5E-F4BE6$�1.H412-�F6/4F�G01E-2E/BE6$-�761�2E1./BE$5�+Z[�F.D\�70$2-�B6�BC.�B10-B�70$2S�YCE-�\.41�H.�41.�1.]0.-BE$5�̂_�M=<<=A9�=9�A98̀@=M8�?@:@8�M:@IN=9>�OP9K?�B6�1.H412�/6RR0$EBE.-�BC4B�2.2E/4B.�F6/4F�1.-601/.-�B6�BC.E1�B10-B�70$2-S�[22EBE6$4FF\)�H.�41.�4-aE$5�761�bcddeddd�@A�LJAW=K8�@8IN9=I:<�:??=?@:9I8�>J:9@?�B6�/6RR0$EBE.-�1.]0E1E$5�4--E-B4$/.�E$�.-B4QFE-CE$5�4�F6/4F�C60-E$5�B10-B�70$2S�

 ffghiijkl�mngopngqh�rnsijkl�khhfiYC1605C60B�*E$$.-6B4)�BC.1.�E-�4�516HE$5�$..2�761�2./.$B�C6R.-�BC4B�41.�4776124QF.�B6�1.-E2.$B-�4/16--�BC.�E$/6R.�-3./B10RS�t.42.1-�4/16--�BC.�-B4B.�1./65$Eu.�BCE-�/1EBE/4F�$..2�4$2�41.�.45.1�B6�4221.--�C60-E$5�/C4FF.$5.-�E$�BC.E1�/6RR0$EBE.-S�v61�E$-B4$/.)�E$�*4$a4B6)�F6/4F�F.42.1-�74/.�wxyzx{|}z~�|�}���zy�w�xz�����x�xzy�}����}~��H61a761/.�C60-E$5S���������������������=9�@N8�@AA<;A�e�:9K��8�XP?@�KA9�@�N:W8�@N8Me��-4\-�,4B1E/E4��E.5F.1�67�BC.�*4$a4B6��/6$6RE/��.D.F63R.$B�[5.$/\S��.4$$4�+.RR.-/C)�HEBC�BC.�T.$B14F�*E$$.-6B4�+60-E$5�,41B$.1-CE3)�C4-�BC.�-4R.�$..2�761�422EBE6$4F�B66F-S���:9��AO�M��?M:<<�@A�9�LJAX8I@?�IAP<K�P@=<=�8�:�NAP?=9>�@JP?@�OP9Ke��-C.�-4\-)��Q./40-.�BC.\�26$ B�C4D.�4�H4\�B6�F.D.145.�70$2-S¡�¢EBC60B�BC6-.�26FF41-�C.1�316G./B-�67B.$�41.$ B�/6R3.BEBED.�E$�433F\E$5�761�-B4B.�70$2E$5S
£�"! £!¤���j¥¥¦�§sg̈r¦©�§ª���ḧs«¦��n¬jq¦��jghq«ng�¬j¥¥¦®sg̈r¦̄®r̈nk¬jkhngl©�°±²³́µ±³±±±°

�i«¶¥¬jir�fhfjq¶«hf�insgqhi�np�gh·hksh�kqnsg¶lh�¬nq¶¬�qnk«gj¥s«jnki ¬̧h¹j¥j¬j«¦�«n�®hh«�¬nq¶¬�qr¶¬¬hklhi�º�khhfi��h·hg¶lh�̈gj·¶«h�fn¬¬¶gi�
»¼½¼¾¿À�ÁÂ�ÃÂÂÁÄÅÆÇÈ¼�ÉÁÊÀË½Ì�ÍÄÊÀ¿�ÎÊ½ÅÀ�È¼ÌËÀÈÆ¿ËÁ½



�� �������	
��
��
��������
�������������	�����

������������ ���!�"�#���#�$�%�&'()�*+,+-�.-/012,+03-�4/-56,.78,2�97:105/�;<:1+�=:56�*+,+-�>,+8?;7�/<7@�,56�1:1+,05�+?-0<�-8757A0-1B�CDEDFG�HIF�JKKLDMN�OKI�CIFHEDPF�QHRG�EK�SHLF�TKUGDMN�VFPFJKWSFME�QKILX�YKCHJ�ZKUGDMN�[IUGE�\UMVG�]YZ[\̂�HIF�OUMVG�FGEH_JDGTFV�_R�JKCHJ�NKPFIMSFME�VFVDCHEDMN�JKCHJ�WU_JDC�IFPFMUF�OKI�TKUGDMNX�YKCHJ�TKUGDMN�EIUGE�OUMVG�HIF�H�̀abcdcefbeg�hfidjkf�lfcaml̀f�nal�oamcdbp�QDETDM�H�JKCHJ�qUIDGVDCEDKMX�[IUGE�OUMVG�TFJW�CKSSUMDEDFG�JFPFIHNF�WU_JDC�HMV�WIDPHEF�IFGKUICFG�HMV�qUSWGEHIE�WIKqFCEG�ETHE�VIHQ�DMPFGESFME�HMV�qK_GX�YZ[\G�FMH_JF�CKSSUMDEDFG�EK�WIDKIDEDrF�VFPFJKWSFMEG�ETHE�stidsduf�jfbfve�ea�eof�kàtk�̀assmbdewxy0+?�,�/<7@05/�5--6�nal�tnnalztjkfg�{mtkdew�oasfc�nal�|dbbfcaetbcg�cetef�db}fcesfbec�eote�kf}fltpf�~mjkd̀�tbz�~ld}tef�kàtk�nmbzc�tlf�cstle�~akd̀wx����TKUGDMN�EIUGE�OUMVG�$�#���#����#���$�������̀dewg�àmbew�tbz�cetef�oamcdbp�elmce�nmbzc���������������������$��!���������� ������#�!���f}flw������������# ���� ��������������$� ���!�2-3-<,/-1������������������% ���������%#������� ����������������������������$����� ����!���#������#���$������jdkkdab�~fl�wftl� ftzflc�t̀lacc�|dbbfcaet�tlf�ftpfl�ea�tzzlfcc�oamcdbp�̀otkkfbpfc�db�eofdl�̀assmbdedfcx�¡M�¢£¤¥£¦§̈�©ª«¬©�©¬®̄°�±¬«�°²³́²µ«¬́¶�«·¬©©́³°�²́�WIKPDVDMN�HVF̧UHEF�TKSFG�OKI�ETF�NIKQDMN�MUS_FI�KO�QKILDMN�TKUGFTKJVGX�¹ºF�MFFV�SKIF�EKKJG�DM�ETF�EKKJ_K»B�HMV�QF�qUGE�VKM¼E�THPF�ETFSB½�GHRG�¾HEIDCDH�¿DFNJFI�KO�ETF�ÀHMLHEK�ÁCKMKSDC�ÂFPFJKWSFME�ÃNFMCRX� ÂFHMMH�ZFSSFGCTB�QDET�ETF�ÄÅ¤¦Æ£Ç�¢È¤¤ÅÉ§¦£�Ê§ËÉÈ¤Ì�Í£Æ¦¤ÅÆÉÎÈÏB�THG�ETF�GHSF�MFFV�OKI�HVVDEDKMHJ�EKKJGX�¹ÀHMR�KO�SR�GSHJJ�EKQM�WIKqFCEG�VKM¼E�THPF�H�QHR�EK�JFPFIHNF�OUMVGB½�GTF�GHRGX�ºDETKUE�ETKGF�VKJJHIGB�TFI�WIKqFCEG�KOEFM�HIFM¼E�CKSWFEDEDPF�DM�HWWJRDMN�OKI�GEHEF�OUMVDMNX



���������	
��
��
��������
�������������	������������������� !"#$�%� &'�()#!*��'+,�-��(�")-*+"%�,����./!"#$�0/$#+1,�1).+"2%�34567�895:5554��);"1�/+")�;*�/$#+1,�1).+"2
<�=>?@AB�C??D�EB�F?GGHBECEAI�<F>?II�GEBBAI?C<JKLMNOPNJQ��$)���*��+R�S+-$)T*)"UT�$+!T�12�*"!T*�R!1V�WXYXZ[\X]�̂__�̀aWWabc�ac�dec]f�[c]�fXZYX]�̀bZX�gh[c�ijkkk�lmnoplmqro�R"+/�6888�*+�9s69.���--+"V�12�*+�t*)u)�v+"-$;"V*%�&+!T�12�w1�*�;*�u)�(�")-*+"�R+"�*$)�S+-$)T*)"��");�x+!1V;*�+1%�y*$)")UT�1+�z!)T*�+1{�*$)�R!1V�$),#)V�*+�;**";-*�V)u),+#/)1*�;1V�|+�T�*+�*$)�;");.JN}�~���Q��1�9s65%�*$)���*��+R�S)V���12�)T*;�,�T$)V�;1��RR+"V;�,)�&+!T�12��"!T*�x!1V�3�&�x7%��$�-$��T�R!1V)V����/;��/���12�*$)�&S��,)u�.�t�1-)�*$)1%�*$)��&�x�$;T�[��è eW[gX]�[g�[��Zb�à[gXW��̂���������XZ��X[Z�gb�cX[ZW���̂�������gb][������������������������������������ �¡¢£����������¤¥��¦��¤��������¦�����§���̈� �¦���©ª���N«¬K�O®��$)���*��+R� �11);#+,�T�-");*)V��*T��RR+"V;�,)�&+!T�12��"!T*�x!1V�3�&�x7��1�9ss̄%�;1V�")T+!"-)T��*���*$�;�-+/��1;*�+1�+R�-�*��;1V�R)V)";,�")T+!"-)T.��T�;�V�")-*�")T!,*�+R�*$)��&�x�*$)�-�*��g[��°[fX�h[f�X��[c]X]�°��e��gb�̂±���̀aWWabc%�,)u)";2�12�²8�R+"�)u)"��V+,,;"��1u)T*)V��1�*$)�R!1V.�

¬JK¬KON}�N��O«P�K��³́µ�¶·̧̧·¹º�I»¼»½�G¼»¾¿�ÀÁºÂ�Ã¹Ä�D¹¾¼̧�Å¹ÁÆ·ºÇ�CÄÁÆ»�ÀÁºÂÆÈÉÊ�ËÌ�ÍÎÎÏÐËÑÒÓËÑÔ�ÕÖÖÎÏÓÌ�×ËÓØ�ÙÎÍÒÙ�ÔÎÚÕÏÑÛÕÑÓ�ÜÒÏÓÑÕÏÌ�ÓÎ�ÌÕÍÝÏÕ�Ò�Þßà�ÛËÙÙËÎÑ�ÒÜÜÏÎÜÏËÒÓËÎÑ�ÓÎ�ÛÒÓÍØ�ÙÎÍÒÙ�ËÑÚÕÌÓÛÕÑÓÌ�ÒÑÐ�ËÑÍÕÑÓËÚËáÕ�ÍÏÕÒÓËÎÑ�ÎÖ�âÉãäÌå�Oæçæp�èéêpoæëpéæo�çìp�íìmêpé�æm�ëmæèêçæp��b̀ ècagaXf�gb��ZX[gX�[c]�ZXfbeZ�X�îïðñf��òÕÒÏÙó�ØÒÙÖ�ÎÖ�ôåõå�ÍËÓËÕÌ�×ËÓØ�âÉãäÌ�ÏÕÍÕËÚÕÐ�ËÑËÓËÒÙ�ÖÝÑÐÌ�ÓÎ�ÙÒÝÑÍØ�ÓØÕËÏ�âÉãäåö�õËÑÍÕ�öàà÷ø��Î×Ò�ØÒÌ�ÜÏÎÚËÐÕÐ�ÌÓÒÓÕ�ÖÝÑÐÌ�ÓÎ�ÌÓËÛÝÙÒÓÕ�ÍÏÕÒÓËÎÑ�ÎÖ�ÙÎÍÒÙ�ØÎÝÌËÑÔ�ÓÏÝÌÓ�ÖÝÑÐÌø�ËÑÍÕÑÓËÚËáËÑÔ�ÕÌÓÒùÙËÌØÛÕÑÓ�ÎÖ�öú�ÙÎÍÒÙ�ØÎÝÌËÑÔ�ÓÏÝÌÓ�ÖÝÑÐÌ�ÌÕÏÚËÑÔ����ÎÖ�ÓØÕ�ÌÓÒÓÕ�Ì����ÍÎÝÑÓËÕÌå÷�X�̀efg�[�g�cb��gb�Xfg[°Wafh�[�fg[gX�̀[g�h�dec]�gb�f�eZ�ghX��ZX[gabc�bd�îb�[W�ïbefac\�ðZefg�ñec]f�
âÕÒÐÕÏÌ�ËÑ��ËÑÎÑÒø�Ò�ÔÏÎ×ËÑÔ�ÍÎÛÛÝÑËÓóø���	
���	��ZX[gabc�bd�[c�îïðñ�[f�[c�èëímìæçéæ�æmmq�æm�oníímìæ�lmnoèé��épproå��ËÓó�ÈÒÑÒÔÕÏ�õÓÕÚÕ�õÒÏÚË�ÌÒóÌ�Ò�ÌÓÒÓÕ�ÛÒÓÍØËÑÔ�ÖÝÑÐ�ÍÎÝÙÐ�ÛÒ�Õ�Ò��ÍÏÝÍËÒÙ�ÐËÖÖÕÏÕÑÍÕ��ËÑ�ØÕÙÜËÑÔ�ÍÎÛÛÝÑËÓËÕÌ�ÙÕÚÕÏÒÔÕ�ÙÎÍÒÙ�ËÑÚÕÌÓÛÕÑÓ�ËÑ�ÒÑ�âÉãäå���Ì�×Õ�ÕÑÚËÌËÎÑ�ÓØÕ�ÑÕ�Ó�÷à�óÕÒÏÌ�×Õ�ÏÕ�ÒÌ�ËÑÔø�lm��rm��p��méæèénp�æm�çææìç�æ�ép��æçqpéæ�çér�ZX̀ [ac�[�Ya[°WX��b̀ ècag����õÒÏÚË�ÌÒóÌå���ÎÛÛÝÑËÓËÕÌ�ÙË�Õ��ËÑÎÑÒ�ÍÒÑ�ÝÌÕ�ÙÎÍÒÙ�ØÎÝÌËÑÔ�ÓÏÝÌÓ�ÖÝÑÐÌ�ÓÎ�ØÕÙÜ�ÒÑÌ×ÕÏ�ÓØÒÓ��ÝÕÌÓËÎÑå��Õ�ÏÕ�ÏÕÒÐó�ÓÎ�ÌÓÕÜ�ÝÜ�ÒÑÐ�ËÑÚÕÌÓ�ÓÎ�ÌÝÜÜÎÏÓ�ùÝÌËÑÕÌÌ�ÔÏÎ×ÓØ�ÒÑÐ�ÕÑÌÝÏÕ�ÍÎÛÛÝÑËÓó�ÛÕÛùÕÏÌ�ÍÒÑ�ÛÒ�Õ�ÕÑÐÌ�ÛÕÕÓå��ÑÐ�[�fg[gX�̀[g�hac\�dec]��beW]�\aYX�ef�ælp�qpêpìç�p��p�éppr�æm��nëíoæçìæ�ælmop�qm�çq�èéêpoæëpéæoå�

ßå�������� !!"#$!%!&�#'!"())*+,�-./0%!1#���+"1#$21�341"5�67��!"$ø��ÕÑÓÕÏ�ÖÎÏ��ÎÛÛÝÑËÓó��ØÒÑÔÕø�öàßú�öå�âÎÍÒÙ�ØÎÝÌËÑÔ�ÓÏÝÌÓ�ÖÝÑÐÌ�ÛÝÌÓ�ÜÏÎÚËÐÕ�Ò�ö�8�ÙÎÍÒÙ�ÛÒÓÍØ�ÓØÏÕÌØÎÙÐ�ÓÎ�ÏÕÍÕËÚÕ�ÌÓÒÓÕ�ÖÝÑÐÌå��Î×Ò��ÎÐÕ�ÌÕÍÓËÎÑ�ßúåß9ßå
:;<=<><?@A<@BCDEFG<A<=HF;@IJ


	2024.09.17 HC - unapproved
	Agenda 10-15-2024
	Brooklyn Center Program Info Brochure 8-24
	CEE Lending Programming Usage
	Hennepin County Rehab Closed BC
	RehabClosed

	LHTF Manual MN



